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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Audit of the Standalone financial statements

To the Members of

M/s. Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Ltd.

(Erstwhile known as Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Pvt Ltd)
CIN - L73100PN1999PLC013509

Pune.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of March 31, 2025 (“The
Company”) which comprise of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the statement of the Profit
and Loss Account for the period from April 01, 2024 to March 31, 2025, Cash flow for the year ended
and notes to the standalone financial statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the companies Act, 2013
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and the profit
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

Information other than the Standalone financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information of board of director’s report but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In
connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
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with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there
is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for Standalone financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Company’s Act 2013 (“The Act”) with respect to the preparation of these statements that give true
and fair view of the financial position and financial performance and cash flow of the company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. Read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design implementation and
maintenance of adequate financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give true and fair view and are free from material misstatement
whether, due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board
of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standaione financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
Professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with
governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, applicable
to the Company and annexed to this report vide Annexure A to this report.

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books and there are no branches to the
company to the best of our knowledge;

b) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

c) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

d) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31-Mar-2025

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31-03-
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

e Reporting on the adequacy with respect to the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls however reporting
thereof is applicable to the company and attached as Annexure B to the report.
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g)

h)
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with
the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to
us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impactits financial position
except Service tax appellate matter pending.

ii) The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company."

"iv)

(a). Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities
(""Intermediaries""), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the Company (""Ultimate
Beneficiaries"") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries."

(b) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

(c) Based on the audit procedures adopted by us, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations made by the Management under sub clause
(a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

(d) The company is maintaining the books in software which was made available during the
audit. We have reviewed during the audit on test basis that the audit trail feature is
effectively implemented and found to be adequate. However, there are weak controls on
the login access to the accounting software.
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Other Matters:

Sr. Observation Impact on Auditor’s Opinion
No.

1 | To form an opinion on the documentation of sample size has been modified and corrected
the expenses and revenue reported in wherever necessary on the basis of testing of
financials, we have used test checks where the controls of the company. No significant
needed. issues observed subject to our observations in
the audit report.

2 | The management's information and | Considering the materiality, our opinion is not
explanations were relied upon in the | modified to that extent.

absence of vouchers supporting to the
expenses.

3 | Improved internal controls with regard to | We have received the ACM board resolutions
compliance with the Internal Audit Reports and subject to the copies of compliance reports
and their recommendations, the current | of internal audit reports from the management
policies need to be closely monitored and | of the company. Hence though some of the
strictly enforced, based on review of | corrections have been test verified and found
internal policies and our conversations with | in place, there is scope to get the compliances
management and the internal auditor. and documentation to be done in time with
regards to the internal audit compliances.

a4 | Attention to be drawn that whereby | However subject to the related parties, balance
balances of most of the parties reflecting | confirmation of the major receivables and
under Trade Payables, Trade Receivables, payables are not available during the audit. As
Franchisee Deposits and Other Deposits are such, the reporting of the balances on the basis
subject to confirmation. Balances as per of the documentation available during the
books of accounts have been considered for | audit.

the purpose of Annual Standalone Financial
Results.

5 | |dentification of status of parties to |As discussed in note no. 36 in the financial
ascertain whether they are micro, small, or | statements: The company has set up the
medium enterprises under the provisions of | process of identification of status of parties to
MSMED Act, 2006 ascertain whether they are micro, small, or
medium enterprises under the provisions of
MSMED Act, 2006. The management has
initiated communications with the respective
parties requesting them to confirm their status
under the MSMED Act, 2006.

For M/s A. A. Mohare & Co.
Chartered Accountants
“MOHARE &3
/% ,

WG &

*

Pariner

FRN : 114152W

Place : Thane

Date : 227 May, 2025
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Annexure A

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our re-
port to the Members of Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Ltd of even date)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and
the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
tails and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

including quantitative de-

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets. How-
ever, we have not received the policy about the useful life of the said asset as defined by the
management in this regard.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based
on the examination of the conveyance deeds/ registered sale deed provided to us, we report that,
the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold,
are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

Relevant line | Description | Gross Title ‘ Property Reason for not being
item in the | of item of | carrying | deeds held since | held in the name of
Balance property value held in the | whichdate | the com pany **
sheet name of
Land At Kondhali 32.35 | Company | 02-03-2011 NA

' Building AtKondhali | 465.95 | Company | 12-07-2011 | NA
Building Flat at Pune 57.96 | Company | 03-07-2010 NA
Building At Khopoli 508.19 | Company | 18-05-2020 NA

| Total 1,094.56

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during the
year ended March 31, 2025.

(e) On the basis of information during the audit, there are no proceedings initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibi-
tion) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

. (i) (a) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management
and in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropri-
ate; We have not found any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company had been

sanctioned overdraft facility of X 6 crores, in aggregate from the Sararswat Co-op Bank Ltd on the
security of Land and building located at Kondhali and personal property of Mr. Rohit Sane, Managing

UDIN- 25148601BMIKBD5966




Director which was squared off during the year. We have not received the vacation of charge docu-
ments from the bank, as such, we are unable to comment on the same.

Additionally, the Company has been sanctioned overdraft facility of X 2.85 crores, from the Sararswat
Co-op Bank Ltd on the security of Fixed Deposit of Rs.3 Crores.

(iii) (a) During the year the Company has not made investments in subsidiary and other companies however
company has provided advance to its associate, details of the same are given below:
Advance to Aaharshastra Foodz Pvt Ltd: Rs.8.41 Lakhs

(b) The Company has granted loans and advances or inter corporate deposits which are not prejudicial
to the interest of the Company.

(c). The Company has granted advances or inter corporate deposits. The schedule of repayment of prin-
cipal and interest has been stipulated and the repayment or receipts are regular.

(d) There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to companies which are
overdue for more than ninety days except Interest amounting to Rs.30.51 Lakhs on ICD to Easy
Ayurved Pvt Ltd amount to Rs.2.67 Crores.

(e) There is no loan or advance in the nature of a loan is given which was due for repayment during the
year and has been renewed or extended or fresh ioans granted to settie the overdue of existing loans
given to the same parties. If yes, specify the total amount of such dues renewed or extended or
settled by fresh loans and the percentage (proportion) of the total to the total loans or advances
granted during the year (other than companies whose principal business is to grant loans).

(f) The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment. Following are the aggregate amount, percent-
age thereof to the total loans granted, aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related
parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013;

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Sr. Particulars Balance | Amount | Amount | Balance | % of To-
No. ason given recov- ason tal loan
April 01 ered March | amount

2024 31,2025 | given
1 F-Health Accelerators Pvt. 100.03 0.03 -| 100.06 | 60.72%
Ltd.

2 Joint Healing Pvt. Ltd. 49.45 0.03 - 4948 | 30.02%

[ 3 Aaharshastra Foodz Pvt. Ltd. 4.85 8.42 B 13.27 8.05%
4 Vidyut Ghag 2.09 9.66 11.75 - -
5 Shripad Upasani 20.62 6.21 26.83 = -
6 Yogesh Walavalkar 2.00 - - 2.00 1.21% |

| 7 Gurudatta Amin 5.50 0.23 5.73 - -

Total 184.94 24.58 44.31 164.81 | 100.00%
(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,

investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 except the table given below, are applicable and accordingly.
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Loan given to directors as per Section 185:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
| sr. Particulars Balanceason | Amount | Amountre- | Balance as on
No. April 01 2024 given covered March 31, 2025
1 Vidyut Ghag 2.09 9.66 11.75 -

Advance/ICD given to subsidiaries, companies and associate companies as per Section 186:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Sr. Particulars Balanceas | Amount | Amountre- | Balance as on
No. on April 01 given covered March 31, 2025
2024
| 1 F-Health Accelerators Pvt. 100.03 0.03 B 100.06
Ltd. 1
2 Joint Healing Pvt. Ltd. 49.45 0.03 - 49.48
i Aaharshastra Foodz Pvt. Ltd. 4.85 842 - 13.27
4 Easy Ayurveda Pvt Ltd. 267.00 - - 267.00
|5 E Circle Pvt Ltd 21.91 - - 21.91
Total 443.24 8.48 - 451.72 |

(v) To the best of our knowledge, the Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor
accepted any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of
the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the re-
quirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the mainte-
nance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for the services of the Company.

(vii) (a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax,
provident fund, income-tax, and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate au-
thorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-
end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) There are no dues in respect of income-tax, GST, that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute. However, in case of Value added tax below are the details of
demand received under section 32 of Maharashtra Value Added Tax, 2002 for various years. The
Company has filed separate appeals against the assessment orders. The appellant authorities have
granted stay on these demands and the matter is sub-judice. The amount under dispute is given
below:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

" Finandal Year | Amount under dis- | Disputed Demand Under Statute
pute

2011-12 15.70 Maharashtra Value Added Tax, 2002
2012-13 25.77

2013-14 14.22

2014-15 30.64

'2015-16 28.45

2016-17 29.54

2015-16 0.02 The Central Sales Tax Act, 1956
2015-16 204.96 Service Tax — Finance Act ,1994
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(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(i)
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The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books
of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Ac-
cordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defauited in repay-
ment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

. b. According to the information and explanations given to us including representation received from the

management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company
has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

c. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Company did not have
any term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) (c) of the Order are not applicable.

d. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall ex-
amination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company on short term
basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

e. The Company has not taken any funds from entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries. Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not ap-
plicable to the Company

f. The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries.
Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Com-
pany.

a. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferen-
tial allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures
during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Com-
pany.

a. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud
by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered by our
audit.

b. No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the period
covered by our audit.

¢. According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to us by
the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company
during the year.

a. In our opinion, The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of the clause 3(xii)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.




(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)
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b. The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

c. The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions entered
into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act,
where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone financial statements, as required under Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies
(Accounts and Audit) Rules 2014 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

(a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the nature and size of the business.
Company has appointed internal auditor for the period covered under audit as required under the
provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) The reports of the internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the Statutory
Auditor subject to Internal Audit report for the month of March 25 & compliance reports thereof by
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence re-
quirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the require-
ment to report on clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvij(c) of the Order is not applicabie to the
Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current period and in the immediately preceding finan-
cial year except the amount of Rs. 21.94 Lakhs on account of ICD given to E-circle is no more receivable
and written off by the company, however this has no significant impact on the financial condition of the
company.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to
report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompa-
nying the financial statements, our knowliedge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our atten-
tion, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report




(xx)

(xxi)

that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
ali liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) On the basis of note 35 to the financial statements, the Company is not required to constitute a
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board and is not required to spend in pursuance of its
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
for the financial year 2024-25. Company's net profit before tax for the current financial year exceeds Rs.
5 Crores as such, company is required to spend in pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 in FY 2025-26. Therefore, the require-
ment to report under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The requirement to report under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company as
stated in the note 35 of the financial statements.

There are no qualifications or remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order (CARO) reports of the companies except as reported in the Matter of Emphasis of Consolidated
Audit Report.

For M/s A. A. Mohare & Co.

FRN : 114152W

Place : Thane

Date : 227 May, 2025

UDIN - 25148601 BMIKBD59%66
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Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in paragraph 3 (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of
our report to the Members of Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Ltd. of even date).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act").

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Vaidya Sane Ayurved
Laboratories Ltd. ("the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

ADIN- 25148601BMIKBD5966



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

(1) pertains to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2025. This is based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For M/s A. A. Mohare & Co.
Chartered Accountants

./"@ﬂREQ
| ( FRN 114152W

.
Partner
FRN : 114152W
Place : Thane

Date : 227 May, 2025
UDIN - 25148601 BMIKBD5966
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Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Ltd
FiNo. 5, 1047, Shriram Bhavan, Shukrawar Peth, Pune, Maharashtra 411 002
CIN NO. : L73100PN1999PLCO13509

Satndalone Statement of profit and loss for the Half year ended 31st March 2025 and year ended March 31,2025
Amounts in Lakhs

Particulars For the Year For the Half year | For the Half year | For the Half year For the Year
Ended ended ended ended Ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2025 September March 31,2024 March 31,2024
30,2024
Audited Audited Unaudited Audited Audited
Revenue
Revenue from operations 8,711.03 4,609,53 4,101 .50 4,726.43 9,733.34
Other income 176,91 94.97 81.94 108.50 147.29
Total revenue 8,887.94 4,704.50 4,183.44 4,834.93 9,880.73
Expenses
Cost of Goods sold 2,372.43 1,198.35 1,174.08 1,202.79 2,798.01
Employee benefit expenses 1,860.36 926.42 93394 1,239.91 2.508.96
Finance costs 10.42 2.65 7.77 877 24 82
Depreciation and amortisation expense 372.78 195.92 176.86 148.05 302 64
Other expenses 3,464.88 1,906.75 1,558.13 2,145.54 4,101 08
Total expenses 8,080.87 4,230.09 3,850.78 4,745.07 9,735.49
Profit / (loss) before prior period adjustments & tax. 807.07 474.41 332.66 89.87 145.24
Exceptional items 120.28 120.28 - - =i
Profit / (loss) before 686.79 354.13 332.66 89.87 145.24
Extraordinary items - - . * =
Profit / (loss) before tax 686.79 354.13 332.66 89.87 145.24
Tax expense 5 .
Current tax 182.46 82.46 100.00 28.72 40 62
Deferred tax (expense)/income 14,67 18.16 [3.49) (1.61) 0.12
Profit for the year 489.66 253.51 236.15 62.76 104.50
Earnings per equity share
[Nominal value per shara Rs. 10 (F.Y. 2023-24 - Rs.10)]
Basic 4.66 2.41 2.25 0.59 0.99
Diluted .11 0.25 1.86 0.49 0.82
Notes :

1) The Audited Financial statement were reviewed by the audit cemmittes and taken on record by the Board of directors a1 their meeting held on 22nd May, 2025

2) As required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulati 2015, the 5 iy Auditors have issued Audit Reports on the aforesaid audited financial results for the half year & year ended
31st March 2025, which were also approved by the Audit Committee and board at their meating held on Thursday, 22" May, 2025

3) The Earning Per Share (EPS) has been co puted in dance with the Acc 8 S on Earnings Per Share (AS 20).
4) As per MCA Notification Wited 16th February, 2015, companies whose shares are listed on SME exchange as referred to in Chaptar X8 of SEBI [issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 are pted from the compulsory requi of adoption of IND-AS. As the company is covered under the exempted categary. it has nat adapted INO-AS for preparatian of

financial resylts,
5) The company has issued and allotted 27,71,200 2quity share of face value INR 10/- each at 3 price of INR 73/- per share through an Initial Pubic Offer SERrEgating to INR 2022 98 lakhs The net
issue proceed after excluding Expenses is 1972.98 lakhs. The details of utilization of net IPO Proceeds is mentioned below,

Particulars As per Prospectus |Actual Utilisation | Pending for Utilisation
Branding & Advertising 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00
General Corporate Purpose 372,98 372,98 0.00
Total 1,972.98 1,972.98 0.00

Note: The campany had issued share warrant in April 2023 , and it was subscribed by 2 subscribers and subsequently in August 23 10 subscribers applied for share
warants, who paid application money of INR 13.43 Crares. In the November 2024 and February 2025 respectively, the warrant allottment date got expired and
application money was forfeited vide special resalution dated ps™ August 2023 dated 12 PM. clause (a) and [8). The said receipt being of a capital nature credited to
capital reserve account.

For A A Mohare and Co. Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Ac Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Ltd
w -:--/

Amit Sane Vidyut Gha Narendra Pawar
Partne, MD & CED Whole Time Director  CFD Cofnpany Secretary
Membership No. 148601 DIN: 00679851 DiN: 09299252

Place : Thane
Date : May 22,2025 Date:May 222025  Date: May 22,2025 Date : May 22,2025  Date May 22,2025
UDIN : Place : Thane Place : Thane Place : Thane Place - Thane




Vaidya Sane Ayurved Labrotaries Limited
CIN :L73100PN1999PLCO13509

Standalone Balance Sheet

Fi. 5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Pune- 411002, Maharoshtra, India

As at March 31, 2025

All amounts In INR Lkahs, unless otherwise stated

Membership No -1
Place : Thane
Date : May 22, 2025 Place : Thane

UDIN : qsiﬁggelgﬂﬂkgoggzémav 22,2025

Vidyut Ghag
Whole Time Director CFO
DIN : 09299252
Place : Thane

Date : May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025

Narendra Pawar

Place : Thane

Particulars Note AS ALSH
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
|. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 1,051.35 1,051.35
Reserves and Surplus 4 4,918.72 3,107.86
Money received against Share Warrants - - 1,343.13 |
5,970.07 5,502.34
Non-current liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 19.31 4.64
Other long-term liabilities 6 123.34 114.44
Long-Term Provisions 7 151.29 125.77
- 293,94 248.85
Current liabilities
Shori-Term Borrowings B 146 00 16782
Trade Payables -
total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 9 67.47 42,07
total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 9 657.78 824.65
Other current liabilities 10 160.69 217.35
Short-Term Provisions 11 86.23 70.76
1,118.87 1,322.65
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 7.,382.88 7,073.84
1i. ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 12 1,92091 1,965.18
Iintangible assets 12 775.62 243.15
Capital work-in-progress 12 - 138.07
Intangible Assets under development 12 126.18 122.15
Non-current investments 13 1,344,99 B89.73
Long-term loans and advances 14 655.86 715.07
4,823.56 4,073.35
Current assets
Current investments 15 1,292.68 1,598.65
Inyentaories 16 202.30 305.70
Trade Receivables 17 703.30 583.65
Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 232.05 218.52
Short-term loans and advances 19 128.99 293.97
2,559.32 3,000.49
TOTAL ASSETS 7,382.88 7,073.84
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached
For & A Mahore and Co For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Vaidya Sane Ayurved Labrotaries Limited
Wz~

Company Secretary

Place : Thane

Date : May 22, 2025




Vaidya Sane Ayurved Labrotaries Limited
CIN :L73100PN1999PLCO13509
Fl. 5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrowar Peth, Pune- 411002, Maharashtra, India

standalone Statement of Profit And Loss Account

Year ended March 31, 2025

All amounts in INR Lkahs, unless otherwise stated

isidiaibe P Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

INCOME
Revenue From Operations 20 8,711.03 9,733.44
Other income 21 176.91 147.29
Total Income 8,887.94 9,880.73
EXPENSES
Cost of Goods sold 22 2,372.43 2,798.01
Employee Benefits Expense 23 1,860.36 2,508.96
Finance costs 24 10.42 24.82
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 25 372.78 302.64
Other Expenses 26 2,464.88 | _ 4,101.06
Total Expenses 8,080.87 9,735.50
Profit before exceptional items 807.07 145.24
Exceptional Items 264 120.28
Profit Before Tax 686.79 145.24
TAX EXPENSES
Current Tax 27 182.46 40.62
Deferred Tax 27 14,67 0.12
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 489.67 104.50
Earnings Per Equity Share
Basic (Face value of Rs.10 each) 28 4.66 0.99
Diluted (Face value of Rs.10 each) 28 b 0.82

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Vaidya Sane Ayurved Labrotaries Limited

For A A Mahore and Co
Chartered Accountants

|Firm Regn No : 114152W
e

"Rohit Sane

Vidyut Ghag

Partner MD & CEO Whole Time Director
Membership No : 148601 DIN : 00679851 DIN : 09299252
. |Place : Thane Place : Thane Place : Thane

Date : May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025

uon: 25 igrol ANETKBOSA6E

Date : May 22, 2025

CFO

Place : Thane
Date : May 22, 2025

/f
L, -

Safina Vaishnav
Company Secretary

Place : Thane
Date : May 22, 2025




Vaidya Sane Ayurved Labrotaries Limited
CIN :L73100PN1999PLC0O13509

Fl. 5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Pune- 411002, Maharashtra, India

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended March 31, 2025

All amounts in INR Lkahs, unless otherwise stated

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2025

Year ended
March 31, 2024

A,

C.

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax

Adjustments for :

Interest income

Dividend income

Gain/Loss on realisation of Investments [Net]
Other liabilities written back

Interest expense

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Bad Debts written off/ (Provisions written back)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables

Increase / (Decrease) in Other liabilities

Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions

Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories

Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables
Decrease / (Increase) in loans and advances

Cash generated from / (used in) Operations
income taxes paid

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Purchase of Non-current investments
Realisation of Non-current investments
Purchase of Current investments
Realisation of Current investments
Long-term Loans Given

Long-term Loans Realised

Short-term Loans Given

Short-term Loans Realised

Interest received

Dividend received

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of Share Warrants

Proceeds from Short-Term Borrowings

ICD written off through Capital Reserve

Repayment of Short-Term Borrowings

Interest paid

Dividend paid

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Financing Activities

686.79 145.24
(144.77) (83.37)
(0.04) (0.72)
- (20.20)
(0.88) 0.32
10.42 24 82
372.78 302 64
33.24 (8 34)
957.53 360.38
(141.47) 5038
(46.88) (79.62)
(2.07) (2.92)
103,40 35.68
(151.12) 30.94
140.72 15.63
860.11 420.48
(101.85) (81.46)
758.26 339.02
(726.94) (509.24)
(455.26) (784.37)
: 20.20
- (219.13)
305.97
: (325.50)
21.12 :

. (8.13)
19.75 .
144.77 83.37

0.04 0.72

(690.55) (1,742.07)

1,343.13

- 154.41
(21.94) -
(21.81) -

(10.42) (24.82)

: (26.35)

(54.17) 1,446.38




Net Increase / (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 13.53 43.32
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning 218.52 175.20
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End 232.05 218.52

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached

For A A Mahore and Co For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Vaidya Sane Ayurved Labrotaries Limited i
Firm Re 7

e —

N2

Ami Mahore MJ\.‘ ohit Sane Vidyut Ghag Narendra Pawar éﬁna Vaishnav
Partner NG Whole Time Director CFO Company Secretary
Membership No : 14% 0% DIN : 00679851 DIN : 09299252

Place : Thane Place : Thane Place : Thane Place : Thane Place : Thane

Date : May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025 Date: May 22, 2025 Date: May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025
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1.

Vaidya Sane Ayurved Labrotaries Limited

CIN :L73100PN1999PLCO13509

Fl. 5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Pune- 411002, Maharashtra, india
Standalone Significant Accounting Policies

Year ended March 31, 2025 All amounts in INR Lkahs, unless atherwise stated

General Information

Vaidya Sane Ayurved Labrotaries Limited -(from 25-Nov-2021) (the 'Company') is a Public Limited Company, domiciled in India with
its registered office located at FI. 5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Pune- 411002, Maharashtra, India. The Registration
Number of the Company is L73100PN1999PLC013509. Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Ltd was incorporated as private limited on
April 6, 1999 and registered under Indian Companies Act, 1956. Company was converted into Public Limited Company and
consequently name of the company was changed from Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Pvt Ltd to Vaidya Sane Ayurved
Laboratories Ltd vide special resolution passed by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 19th November,
2021 and a revised certificate of incorporation dated November 25th, 2021 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Pune.

The Company is primarily engaged in research and development in Ayurvedic Medicines and the sale of ayurvedic medicines &
products through its various franchises and own clinics. The Company is also engaged in providing Ayurved medical professional
services across its various clinics including panchkarma and other ayurvedic treatments through running of ayurvedic Hospital.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared and presented in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India ('Indian GAAP'). It comprises the Accounting Standards notified u/s 133 read with section 469 of the Companies
Act, 2013. The accounting policies have been framed, keeping in view the fundamental accounting assumptions of Going Concern,
Consistency and Accrual, and also the basic considerations of Prudence, Substance over farm, and Materiality. Based on the nature
of products and the time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertained Its operating cycle as 12 manths for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities. These
financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except certain items like Financial Leases and Defined Benefit Plans
are measured at fair value.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts reported in the financial statements and notes thereto. The management believes that these estimates and assumptions
are reasonable and prudent but the actual results may differ from them. They are reviewed on an on-going basis and any revision to
accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future periods. Accounting estimates and assumptions that have a
significant effect on the amounts reported in the financial statements include:

i) Net Realisable value of items of Inventories

ii) Useful life and Residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

iii) Defined Benefit obligations

iv) Deferred Tax asset or liability

v} Provisions for Trade Receivables

vi) Other Provisions and Contingencies

Property, Plant and Equipments

Property, plant and equipments are initially recognised at cost. Cost includes purchase price, taxes and duties and other costs
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the working condition for its intended use. However, cost excludes duties and taxes
wherever credit of such duties and taxes is availed. It is thereafter carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is provided under the 'Straight-line' method as per the useful life specified in Schedule || to the Companies Act, 2013
Residual values of assets are measured at not more than 5% of their original cost. For assets added or disposed during the year,
depreciation is charged on pro-rata basis from the date of addition or till the date of disposal.

During the period, it was observed that capital expenditure amounting to INR 1.23 crores incurred for the expansion of the bullding
of a trust was initially recognized as Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP). However, upon review and terms with the trust, it was
subsequently attributed those expenditure was more accurately to the trust.

—




Intangible Assets

Intangible assets which are purchased and have a finite useful life are measured at cost, less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the intangible
asset. Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embadied in
the specific asset to which it relates, All other expenditure is recognised In the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Intangible assets are amortised on a 'Straight-Line' basis, over their estimated useful lives from the date they are ready for use, as
per the rates mentioned below:

Goodwill as self generated is not amortised vide AS-26

Brands or trademarks 33.33%

Computer Software 20%

The residual value of intangible assets is considered as Nil. The amortisation method and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Intangible Assets - Marketing and Branding

The management has identified and decided,the material expenditures on marketing and branding amounting to 420.88 Lakhs have
been recognized as intangible assets. These expenditures are expected to generate future economic benefits and have been
capitalized accordingly.

Advertising and Promotional Expenses

Expenditures on advertisements, including videos for television and social media, have been recognized as intangible assets based
on copyright applications. These assets are expected to provide future economic benefits through increased brand recognition and
customer engagement. N

Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the carrying amounts of Property, Plant & Equipment, and Intangible assets are tested for
Impairment. An Impairment loss is recognised for an amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds |ts recoverable amount.
The recoverable amaunt is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and Value-in-use. Value-in-use is the present value
of future cash flows discounted using a rate which reflects the current market rates and the risks specific to the asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels (cash-generating units) for which independent
cash inflows can be identified. Impairment losses, if any, are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and included in
depreciation and amortisation expenses.

Investments

Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be nheld for not more than one year from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as Non-current investments

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable acquisition
charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value, determined on category of investment
basis. Long-term investments presented in the financial statements are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is
made to recognize a decline, other than temporary decline, in the value of investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the
statement of profit and loss.

Investment in Subsidiary and Inter-Corporate Deposits

The company assesses the certainty of realization of investments in subsidiaries and inter-corporate deposits based on a thorough
documentary review and analysis of circumstantial evidence. This assessment takes into account various factors, including the
financial performance of the subsidiary, market conditions, and other relevant information.

Provision for Loss

Based on this assessment, provisions for losses are recognized when it is determined that the investment ar deposit is unlikely to be
recovered. The company exercises judgment in determining the level of provisioning required, considering all available evidence and
future prospects.




vi,
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Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is computed on a 'First In First Qut' basis. Cost of raw
materials and stores and spares Includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. The aforesaid items are valued at net realisable value if the finished products in which they are to be
incorporated are expected to be sold at a loss. Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of purchases, conversion
costs and other costs incurred In bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. The net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to
make the sale.

Inventory Valuation -Trading Goods and Packing Materials

Upon physical verification of stock and analysis of relevant documents, the Management has assessed certain finished goods of
packing materials as obsolete. Based on this assessment, an estimated loss has been recognized Rs.69.90 Lakhs and removed from
the inventory.

Basis of Valuation

The loss on expired trading goods and obsolete packing materials has been estimated and recognized at cost. This approach ensures
that the financial statements reflect a true and fair view of the company's inventory position and financial performance.

Trade Receivables and Loans and Advances

Trade Recelvables and Loans and Advances are presented after making adequate provision for any shortfall in their recovery. The
provision and any subsequent recovery is recognised in the Profit and Loss statement. Bad debts are written off when they are
identified.

Trade Receivables and Bad Debts

Based on communications with parties, the Management has identified debts that are time-barred and irrecoverable of Rs.31.47
Lakhs. Provisions for bad debts have been recognized, and the corresponding loss has been charged against revenue.

Cash and cash equivalents

All highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amount of cash that are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase are considered to be cash
equivalents.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

A Provision Is recognised when the entity has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
entity or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. A Contingent asset is neither recognised nor
disclosed.

Contingent Liabilities - Service Tax Dispute

As per AS 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the company has assessed the service tax dispute currently
pending at the appellate forum. Based on the lawyer's opinion and merits of the demand, the Management has determined that the
liability is uncertain and unascertainable.

Given the uncertainty and unascertainable of the liability, the company has decided to disclose the matter in the notes to the
balance sheet rather than recognizing a provision. This disclosure is in accordance with AS 29, which requires reporting of contingent
liabilities that are not probable or cannot be measured reliably.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when control and significant risks and rewards of ownership of the products being sold is
transferred to the customer. This is generally fulfilled at the time of dispatch, delivery or upon formal customer acceptance
depending on customer terms. Revenue is measured on the basis of contracted price, after deduction of any trade discounts,
volume rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government such as goods and services tax, etc. Previous
experience is used to estimate the provision for such discounts and rebates. Revenue s only recognised ta the extent that it is highly
probable a significant reversal will not occur. Income from services rendered is recognised based on agreements/arrangements with
the customers as the service is performed and there are no unfulfilled obligations.
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The company recognizes revenue on the following basis:
1. Franchise Fees: Recognized from the date of agreement terms and with the schedule of payment of fees attached thereto
1A. Reversal of Franchisee Fees : On termination or cancellation of agreement with the Franchisee due to any non compliance of
the conditions, the franchisee fees are reversed through the credit notes.
2. Sale of Medicines:
- Hospital Sales: Recognized on the date of patient discharge.
- Clinic Sales: Recognized on the date of invoice, coinciding with physical delivery of goods.
3. Interest Income:
- Inter-Corporate Deposits: Recognized as per the schedule mentioned in the agreement .
- Fixed Deposits: Recognized on an accrual basis.

4. Misc Income: Training fees and Admin Charges are recognized on the dates as and when intimated as per the agreement terms.

Employee Benefits

Short-term employee Benefits

Benefits such as salaries, wages and performance incentives are charged to the statement of profit and loss at the actual amounts
due in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Contribution Plans

Payments made to defined contribution plans such as provident and pension fund are charged as an expense based on the amount
of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees.

Defined Benefit Plans

All defined benefit plans obligations are determined based on valuations, as at the Balance Sheet date, made by independent
actuary using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately irrthe statement of profit and
{oss. The fair value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefit plan, to recognise the obligation
on net basis.

Other Long-term Employee Benefits

Other long-term employee benefits include leave encashment. Leave encashment is recognised as an expense in the statement of
profit and loss as and when it accrues on actuarial basis.

Leases

At the inception of a lease, the lease arrangement is classified as either a finance lease or an operating lease, based on the
substance of the lease agreement. A finance lease is one where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred
to the lessee, while an operating lease is any other type of lease.

Operating lease

If a lease is classified as an operating lease, lease payments made are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term in the profit and loss statement.

Finance lease

If a lease is classified as a finance lease, an asset and a liability is recognised at the commencement of the lease. The value Is
determined as lower of the asset's fair value and present value of minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
asset Is depreciated as per the accounting policy applicable to the same class of assets. The lease payments are apportioned
between interest expense and reduction in outstanding lease liability. Interest expenses represent a constant periodic rate of
interest on the outstanding lease liability.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Forelgn currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Foreign
exchange gains and lasses from settlement of these transactions are recognised in the statement of prafit and loss. Foreign currency
denominated manetary assets and liabilities are translated into functional currency at exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet
date, the gain or loss arising from such translations are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised Qualifying asset is
an assets that necessesarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognised
as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
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Taxes on Income

Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax,

Current tax

Current tax is the estimated amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date. Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) is accounted as Current tax when the taxes calculated as per Book
profits are greater than the taxes calculated as per normal provisions of Income Tax. Credit for such MAT is availed when the entity
is subjected to normal tax provisions in the future. MAT credit Entitlement is recognised as an asset based on the management’s
estimate of its recoverability in the future.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of timing differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the carresponding amounts used for taxation purposes.

A deferred tax liability is recognised based on the expected manner of realisation or settiement of the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted, by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised except for
deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses, where they are recognised only to the extent the management is virtually certain as to
the sufficiency of future taxable income. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Earnings per Share

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax attributable to equity sharenoliders. The number
of shares used in computing basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
The number of equity shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued
on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Prior Period Items

On review of Franchise agreements the differential revenue of Rs.7.64 Lakhs is reconciled and recognized and reported in current
financial year

Security Deposits and Rent Agreements

During the review of 62 rent agreements, it was observed that security deposits for premises that have been vacated were adjusted
by the landlord against repair and renovation expenses. These adjustments, amounting to Rs.20.94 Lkahs have been recognized as
prior period expenditure in the financial statements.

Others

1. Balances of deposits, loans, receivables and payables are subject to confirmations.

2. The forfeited amount of share warrant application money, being capital receipt as per accounting treatment is
transferred to capital reserve.




Vaidya Sane Ayurved Labrotaries Limited

CIN :L73100PN1999PLC0O13509

Fl. 5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Pune- 411002, Maharoshtra, Indic
Notes to accounts forming part of Standalone financial Statements

Year ended March 31, 2025

3. Share capital

All amounts in INR Lkahs, uniess otherwise stated

Particulars - B
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Authorised

1,50,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,500.00 1,500.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

1,05,13,450 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,051.35 1.0531.35

Total 10,51,34,500.00 10,51,34,500.00
Reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Particulars No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

As at the beginning of the period 1,05,13,450 1,051.35 1,05,13,450 1,051.35
Add : Shares Issued during the period -
Less : Deductions during the period - -
As at the end of the period 1,05,13,450 1,051.35 1,05,13,450 1,051.35

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has issued only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each equity shareholder is entitled to
one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. Any dividend proposed by
the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of
interim dividend.

Details regarding number and class of shares for the period of five years immediately preceding March 31, 2025

a) The company has not allotted any shares as fully paid-up without payment being received in bank.
b) The company has not alloted any shares as fully paid up bonus shares.
c) The company has not bought back any of its shares.

3b) Details of Equity shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 % shares.

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Amount Amount
No. of Shares . of Shar
GEIRS (Rs. In Lakhs) Ho e (Rs. In Lakhs)
Equity shares of Rs.10 each
Rohit Sane 69,659,300 696.93 69,69,300 696.93
Balance as at the end of the year 69,69,300 696.93 69,69,300 696.93
3c) Details of Equity shares held by the promotors.
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
% change during % change
No. of Shares| % of total shares No. of Shares| % of total shares "
the year during the
Equity shares of Rs.10 each
Rohit Sane 69,69,300 66.29 - 69,69,300 66.29
Balance as at the end of the year 69,659,300 66.29 - 69,69,300 66.29




4. Reserves and Surplus

Particulars g Anat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Capital Reserves

Opening Balance ;

(+) Additions : Monery received against Share warrants 1,343.13

(-) Deductions : ICD given to E-Circle written off (21.94)

Closing Balance 1,321.19 -
Securities Premium

Opening Balance 1,910.82 1,910.82

(+) Additions

(-) Deductions - = 0

Closing Balance 1,910.82 1,910.82
Surplus

Opening Balance 1,197.05 1,118.90

(+) Net Profit or (Loss) for the period 489.67 104.50

(-) Dividend Paid - (26.35)

Closing Balance 1,686.71 1,197.05

Total 4,918.72 3,107.86

Note: The company had issued share warrant in April 2023 , and it was subscribed by 2 subscribers and subsequently in August 23 10
subscribers applied for share warants, who paid application money of INR 13.43 Crores. In the November 2024 and February 2025
respectively, the warrant allottment date got expired and application money was forfeited vide special resolution dated 05" August 2023
dated 12 P.M. clause (a) and (g). The said receipt being of a capital nature credited to capital reserve account

The investment in e-circle of INR 21,91 Lakhs was found to be irrecoverable due to ahsconding of the authorised person. Being a capital
loss the same is written off to capital reserve.

5. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Particulars 3t gt
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Deferred Tax Liability [Net] 19.31 4,64
Total 19.31 4.64
6. Other long-term liabilities
Particulars A Bz
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Security Deposits 123.34 114.44
Total 123.34 114.44
7. Long-Term Provisions
Particulars AL s
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Provision for Gratuity 125.40 103.86
Provision for rent equalisation 21.89 25.90
Total 151.29 129.77

S

S




8. Short-Term Borrowings

Particulars Asat Ryt
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Secured
Loans repayable on demand from banks 146.05 168.23
ICICI Credit Card 9000 (0.06) (0.42)
Total 146.00 167.81
a) Overdraft facility availed at the rate of 8.00 % from Saraswat Co-op Bank Ltd
b) Secured by the charge on the Fixed Deposit No TD1001503226, TD 1001503149 and TD 1001503167 amounting to Rs.1 Crore each
¢} ICICI Credit Crad 9000 in the name of the company
d} ICICI Credit Crad 4000 in the name of the company
9. Trade Payables
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 67.47 42,07
Total outstanding dues of other than micro and small enterprises 657.78 824.65
Total 725.25 866.72

Ageing for trade payables from the due date of payment for each of the category as at March 31, 2025

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 1 1-2years 2-3 years | More than 3 Total
year o years
MSME 67.48 67.48
Others 653.18 0.51 0.01 4.07 657.77
Disputed dues — MSME
Disputed dues — Others
Total 720.66 0.51 0.01 4.07 725.25

Ageing for trade payables from the due date of payment for each of the category as at March 31, 2024

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 1 — e Sigii More than 3 Total
year years

MSME 42.07 - 42.07
Others 820.57 - 0.01 4.07 824.65

Disputed dues - MSME

Disputed dues — Others
Total 862.64 - 0.01 4.07 866.72

10. Other current liabilities
Particulars As at As at
Advance from Customers 15.99 2.41
Employee Dues Payable 52.00 126.59
TDS Payable 30.10 43.15
GST Payable 41.67 20.90
PF Dues Payable 8.88 13.21
PT Payable 0.64 0.64
Unpaid dividends 0.07 0.07
Payble against expenses 1.66 1.53
Retention amount payable to Doctors 5.68 8.85
Total 160.68 217.35
11. Short-Term Provisions
Particulars s ot
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Provision for Gratuity 47.17 70.76
Provision for Taxation 39.76

Total 86.93 70.76
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Year ended March 31, 2025 All amounts in INR Liahs, unigss otherwise stated

12 Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets for the year ended on 31st March 2025

Gross Block Depreciation and Amortisation Net Book Value
As at As at As at On As at As at As at
Particul |
S March 31, | Additions Dedl.;ction March 31, | March 31, Fo;;l‘:e Deductio| March 31, | March 31,| March 31,
2024 2025 2024 X ns 2025 2025 2024
12A. Property, Plant and Equipment
Freehold Land 32.35 - - 32.35 . - - 32.35 3235
Bulldings 991.66 70.55 - 1,062.21 141,54 16.72 . 158.26 903.94 850.11
Plant and Machinery 525.44 31.75 . 557.18 230.88 49.11 - 279,78 277.40 294.55
Furnitura and Fixtures 1,250.75 52.30 - 1,303.06 546,05 | 124.84 . 670.89 632.17 704.70
Office Equipment 127.76 20.08 - 147.B4 BS.09 16.31 . 101.61 46.23 42.67
Computers 281.00 6.10 - 287.09 245.27 17.17 - 262.44 24,65 35.73
Vehicles 21.06 - - 21.06 15.99 0.90 - 16.89 417 5.07
Total 3,230.02 180.77 - 3,410.79 | 1,264.83 | 225.04 - 1,489.88 | 1,920.91| 1,965.18
Previous Year 2,895.60 334.45 3,230.05 | 1,052.19 | 212.64 1,264.83 | 1,965.22 | 1,843.41
12B. Intangible assets
Goodwill 19.38 - - 19.38 - - + - 19 38 19.38
Computer Software 311.02 0.14 - 311.16 150.06 16.23 166.29 144 87 160.97
Brand Madhavbaug . 420.88 - 420.88 . 17.53 17.53 A403.35
Product Development Kidney Diet Kit - 39.76 - 39.76 - 4,74 4.74 35.02
Product Development SOP Diet Kit - 17.87 - 17.87 - 2.69 2.69 15.18
Product Development Swasthya Pariwar - 49.90 - 49.90 - 7.07 7.07 4283 -
Other Intangible asset 397.91 93,18 - 491.09 335.11 91,73 426.83 64.26 652.80
Website Landing page . 19.42 - 19.42 - 0.25 0.25 19.17
Self Assessment Portal Hospital . 1.17 - 1.17 - 0.19 0.19 0.98
|P Development Coronary artery diesease y 37.39 g 37.89 . 731 731 30.58
study
Total 728.31 680.21 . 1,408.52 485.16 | 147.73 . 632.89 775.62 243.15
Previous Year 646.50 81.81 728.31 395.16 90.00 485.16 243.15 251.34
12C. Capital work-in-progress 138.07 | (138.07) - . 138 07
12D. Intangible Assets under development 109.26 54.81 (37.89) 126.18 - - . . 126.18 109.26
Ageing schedule for Projects in progress
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Particula
articulars Less than s-2years | 2-Byears More than Total Less than 1-2yesrs| 2-Syears Mare than Yotal
1year 3 years 1vyear 3 years
Capital work-in-prograss
Buidling - . - - - 91.00 4706 - . 138.06
Projects temporarily suspended - M - - 2 " 5
Intangibles under development
Projects In Progress 54.81 48.77 772 14.85 126.18 86.66 12.57 - 10.04 109.27
Prajects temporarily suspended - - - - " - > .
Total 54.81 48.77 .72 14.89 126.18 | 177.66 59.63 - 10.04 247.33
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13 Non-current investments

Baitin) As at As at
ey March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Non-Trade Investments
Unguoted Equity Instruments:
Investment in subsidiaries
F-Health Accelerators Private Limited 0.80 0.80
8,000 (March 31, 2024 - 8,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
UV Ayurgen Pharma Private Limited 196.30 196.30
1,000 (March 31, 2024 - 1,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Dynamic Remedies Private Limited 690.12 690.12
28,482 (March 31, 2024 - 24,842) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Joint Healing Services Private Limited 0.51 0.99

5,100 (March 31, 2024 - 9,900) Equity shares of Rs, 10 each
Investment in Associates

Aaharshashtra Foodz Private Limited 0.20 0.20
2,000 (March 31, 2024 - 2000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each

Other trade investments (valued at cost unless stated otherwise)

Easy Ayurved Private Limited 0.15 0.15
1,500 (March 31, 2024 - 1,500) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Cure and Care Primary Care Private Limited 1.03 1.03

10,261 (March 31, 2024 - 10,261) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Unguoted Peference shares (valued at cost)

Easy Ayurved Private Limited 0.15 0.15
1,500 (March 31, 2024 - 1,500) Convertible Preference shares of Rs. 10 each
8HH Securities Pvi Lid 0.01
Fixed Depsoit with Bank 455.72
Total 1,344.99 889.73




14 Long-term loans and advances

Particulars i FEks
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured, considered good
Trade Deposits 217.68 255.78
Loans to employees 4,12 11.72
Loans to related parties 429.80 443.27
Loans to others 4,26 4,31
Total 655.86 715.07
15 Current investments
As at As at
Particulars
S March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Fixed Deposit with Bank (Maturity between 6-18 months) 1,292.67 1,598.64
Total 1,292.67 1,598.64
16 Inventories
]
As at ) As at
Particulars
icu March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Finished goods 199.73 305.70
Material In Transit 2.57
Total 202.30 305.70
17 Trade Receivables
Particulars ey ha ot
. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured, considered good 703.30 583.65
Total 703.30 583.65
Ageing for trade receivables from the due date of payment for each of the category as at March 31, 2025
OQutstanding for following periods from Due Date of Payment
Particul hs -
articulars Not Due Lessthan 6 | 6 months-1 3 B 2- 3 years More than 3 Total
months years years
Undisputed - Considered 658.07 2.24 17.09 18.69 7.25 703.3
Good
Undisputed - Considered
doubtful
Disputed - Considered Good
Disputed - Considered
doubtful
Total 658.0 2.2 17.04 18.69 72 703.3




Ageing for trade receivables from the due date of payment for each of the category as at March 31, 2024

Outstanding for following periods from Due Date of Payment
Particul -
articulars Not Due Lessthan6 | 6 months- 1 $-Tyears - Taars More than 3 Total
months years years
ndiputed - Lonsidered ] 375.88 168.32 23.84 15.54 Z 583,63
Good
Undisputed - Considered |
doubtful
Disputed - Considered Good
Disputed - Considered
doubtful
Total 1 375.8 168.32 23.84 15.54 1 583.65
18 Cash and Cash Equivalents
As at As at
Particul
G March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash on Hand 8.06 13.93
Balances with Banks 223.99 204.59
Total 232.05 218.52
19 Short-term loans and advances
Particulars ey Az
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
GST ITC Credit 36.49 62.41
Balances with government authorities 28.61 54.08
Prepaid Expenses 26.00 134,99
Advances to suppliers 30.52 16.01
Advances to employees 2.82 219
Loans to employees 4.54 24.30
Total 128.99 293.97
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20 Revenue From Operations
parilailin Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue from operations
Sale of products 5,757.86 6,603.40
Sale of services 2,953.17 3,130.04
Total 8,711.03 9,733.44
21 Other Income
pastbiaili Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest income
Interest income on Loans 143.05 83.37
Interest income on Tax refunds 1.71
Dividend income '
Dividend income on Non-current Investments 0.04 0.72
Net Gain on sale of investments
Gain on realisation of Current Investments [Net] - 20.20
Other non-operating income
Other liabilities written back 0.88 5.30
Rent reimbursement 30.73 35.21
Miscellaneous non-operating Income 0.48 2.49
Total 176.91 147.259
22 Cost of Goods Sold
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cost of goods sold 2,269.03 2,762.33
Add : Opening stcok of Finished Goods 305.70 341.38
Less : Closing Stock of Finished Goods (202.30) (305.70)
2,372.43 2,798.01
23 Employee Benefits Expense
pasticulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries and wages 1,696.20 2,291.22
Directors Remuneration 25.00 60.00
Contribution to provident and other funds 71.50 87.97
Staff welfare expenses 11.85 11.60
Gratuity 55.82 58.16
Total 1,860.36 2,508.96
24 . Finance costs
] Year ended Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest expense on overdraft facility against Fixed Deposit and Property 10.42 24.82
Total 10.42 24.82

MM@%




25 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense :
pavticilars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 225.04 212.64
Amortisation on Intangible Assets 147.73 90.00
Total 372.78 302.64
26 Other Expenses
B arililars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Electricity, Power and fuel 134.27 142.55
Rent expenses 413.61 482.06
Repairs and maintenance 130.52 241.23
Insurance expenses 6.92 4.84
Rates and Taxes 7.90 12.85
Loan Processing Charges 10.88 0.65
Training charges 3.61 291
Directors' fees and commission 6.30 8.40
Professional and consultancy charges 667.63 579.58
Payment to Auditors 8.60 10.80
Printing and stationery 37.52 42.19
Telephone and Internet 18.06 27.94
Website Maintenace Expenses "58.21 168.37
Postage and Courier 55.44 43,51
Security and Housekeeping 14.75 135
Travelling expenses 68.84 113.81
Conveyance expenses 18.32 43.76
Freight and forwarding 59.48 64.29
Advertisement and Marketing 1,288.68 1,383.55
Commission and Brokerage 1.18 7.54
Corporate social responsibility expense - 8.08
ineligible ITC Expense 200.35 247 .82
Clinic Expenses 75.42 138.31
MDR Charges & Swipe Machine Rent £2.18 76.98
Call Center Expenses 38.87 20.08
Membership & Subscription 18.03 32.80
Misc Expenses 56.54 203.15
sundry Balances written off 1.76 (8.34)
Total 3,464.88 4,101.06
26A Exceptional Iitems
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Bad Debts of Franchisee Fees written off 31.47
Repair Expenses of earlier period adjusted in Rent deposit 20.92
(-)Franchisee fees revenue for FY 2023-24 (7.64)
Ineligible GST ITC written off 7552
Total 120.28 -
27 Tax Expenses
4 Year ended Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current Tax
Current Year 182.46 40.62
Deferred Tax
Origination and reversal of Timing differences 14.67 0.12
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28 Earnings Per Share

sarcilaes Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Earnings attributable to equity shareholders (a) A489.67 104.50
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating basic earning per share (b) 1,05,13,450 1,05,13,450
Basic Earning per share (a/b) in Rs. (Face value of Rs.10 each) 4,66 0.99
Earnings attributable to potential equity shares (c)
Earnings attributable to equity and potential equity shareholders (d=a+c) 488,67 104.50
Weighted average number of potential equity shares (e) 1,23,37.437 1,26,47,850
Welghted average equity shares for calculating diluted earning per share (f=b+e) 2,28,50,887 2,31,61,300
Diluted Earning per share (d/f) in Rs. (Face value of Rs.10 each) - b & 0.82
29 Analytical Ratios
r Year ended | Year ended
Ratio Numerator Denominator March 31, March 31, % Variance
2025 2024
Current ratio -
i Current assets Current liabilities 219 239 008
(in times)
Debt - Equity ratio Long Term Borrowings + 4
E sl holders’ fund .02 .04 0.3
(in times) Short Term Borrowings Quity sharenowers: TS ot 08 059
Service Earnin il f bt
ert ervice coverage rnings available for de Total debt service 102.70 19.05 4.38
{in times} service
Return on equity Profit after taxes - Preference :
r ty shareh ! fund 9.67% 0.03 81
(in %) Dividend Average equity share olders’ funds 6 0 2
Inventory Turng
\.reln el Revenue from operations Average inventories 34.33 30.08 D14
(in times)
Trade receivables turnover . ;
o, b Revenue from operations Average trade receivables 1257 16.03 0.22
(in times)
Trade payables turnover COGS + Other Expenses - .
; Average trade payables 7.36 .26 -0.10
(in times) Non Cash Expenditure Verage e pey .
f -
Net capital turnover Revenue from operations .I}ve.r'c.:ge of Current assets - Current s a7 576 005
(in times) liabilities
Net profit ratio :
(in %) Profit after taxes Revenue from operations 5.62% 0.01 423
I
Return on capital Profit before tax + Finance
. Average capital employed 15.16% 0.04 245
employed (in %) costs i i
Return on investment Time weighted average
? Income from Investments . = .
(in %) Investments

Earning available for debt service = Profit for the year (before taxes) + Finance costs + Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Total debt service = Finance costs + Principal Repayments
Capital employed = Sharehalders’ funds + Long Term Borrowings + Short Term Borrowings + Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - intangible assets
Intangible Assets under development
30 Payment to Auditors

I—Partlcuiars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Fees As auditor:
Statutory Audit 3.00 3.00
Tax Audit 3.00 3.00
Total 6.00 6.00




31 Contingent Liability
The Company has received demand under section 32 of Maharashtra Value Added Tax, 2002 for various years and the company has filed
separate appeals against the assessment orders. The appellant authorities have granted stay on these demands and the matter s
subjudiced.

Liability Under Act Financial Year Date of March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
Order

Maharashtra Value Added Tax 2011-12 31-07-2017 15.70 15.70
Maharashtra Value Added Tax 2012-13 289-07-2017 25.77 2577
Maharashtra Value Added Tax 2013-14 11-07-2019 14.22 14.22
Maharashtra Value Added Tax 2014-15 11-07-2019 30.64 30.64
Maharashtra Value Added Tax 2015-16 12-05-2019 28.46 28.46
Maharashtra Value Added Tax 2016-17 28-03-2021 29.55 2955
Central Sales Tax 2015-16 12-05-2021 0.02 0.02
Service Tax under Finance Act 1994* 2015-16 28-06-2024 204.96

349,32 144.36

* Amount reported is disputed basic tax liability. In addition to this Penalty and Interest as applicable, in case confirmed
32 Income and Expenditure in foreign currency

(A) Earnings in Foreign currency - The Company has not earned any income in foreign currency

(B) Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Sr Particulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
No. Foreign Amount Foreign Amount
Currency in Rs. Lakhs Currency in Rs. Lakhs

1 |Advertisement 70461 USD 60.18 92,428 USD 79.48
2 |Membership & Subscriptions 11630 USD 9.84 9,996 USD 8.48
3 |Website Maintenance Exp 11491 USD 9.96 31,115 USD 26.78
4 |Website Development 1018 USD 0.86 361 USD 0.30
5 |Lodging Charges = - 1,695 USD 1.40
6 |Repairs and Maintenance - - 1,007 USD 0.85
7 |Techincal Services - Server Maintaince 8200 USD 6.19 10,250 USD 6.76
8 [Misc Expenses - 13 USD 0.01
9 [Professional Fees 1800 USD 1.51 |

33 Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans

The company operates two defined plans, viz., Bratuity and post employment medical benefits, for its employees. Under the gratuity
plan, every employee who has completed atleast five years of service gets a gratuity on departure @ 15 days of last drawn salary for
each completed year of service. The scheme is not funded with any insurance company to qualifying insurance policy.

Under the post employment medical benefit plan, the company provides medical benefit to those employees who leave the services on
the company on retirement and have completed atleast 7 years of service with the company. The plan is not funded by the company

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the funded
status and amounts recognized in the balance sheet on the basis of actuarial valuation report.
During the year, the Company has incurred and recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars As at As at

; March 31 2025 | March 31,2024
Employers' Contribution to Provident Fund and Employee’s Pension Scheme 71.50 87.97
Employers' Contribution to Employee's State Insurance - -
Other Fund - -
Total Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 71.50 87.97

Change in the Present Value of Obligation
Particulars As at As at
March 31 2025 March 31,2024

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year 174.62 174.25
Current Service Cost 34.70 38.15
Interest Cost 10.61 10.94
Benefit Paid -50.48 49,08
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on obligations 7.03 0.36
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year [ 176.47 174.62




Amount reecognised in Balance Sheet

Unrecognised actuarial (Gain) / Loss at the end of the period

Particulars As at As at
March 31 2025 March 31,2024
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 176.48 174.62
Fair value of the plan assets as at the end of the year ] :
Surplus/ (Deficit) -176.48 -174 62
Current liability 4717 70.76
Non-current liability 12931 103.86
Unrecognised past service cost
Amount not recognised
Net asset/ (Liability) recognised in balance sheet -176.48 -174.62
Actuarial gain/loss recognised
Particulars As at As at
March 312025 | March 31,2024
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) for the period - Obligations 7.03 0.36
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) for the period - Plan Assets
Total Gain / (Loss) for the period 7.03 0.36
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) recognised for the period 7.03 0.36
Unrecognised actuarial Gain / (Loss) at the end of the period
Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars As at As at
March 31 2025 | March 31,2024
Current Service Cost 3470 38.15
Interest Cost 10.60 10.94
Past service cost 7.03 0.36
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss to be recognized
Expense recognized in Profit and Loss Account 52.33 49.45
Amount for the Current Period
Particulars As at As at
March 31 2025 | March 31,2024
Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the period — Obligations 7.03 0.36
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss for the period — Plan assets - -
Total (Gain) / Loss for the period 7.03 036
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognised in the period 7.03 0.36

are shown below:

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity and post-employment medical benefit

obligations for the company's plans

Particulars

As at
March 31 2025

As at
March 31,2024

Discount rate
Expected rate of return on assets

0.07

0.07

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other

relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.




34 Related Party Transactions:

Description of relationship Nature of Relationship Names of Related Parties [
i} Key Management Personnel (knmp) Managing Director ang CEO Dr. Rohit Madhay Sane [
and their Relatives Whole time Director Dr. Vidyut Bipin Ghag (Whole time Director)
Indpendent Director Mr. Ratnakar Raj {Indpendent Director)
Indpendent Director Mr. Mahesh Kshirsapar [Independent Director)
Indpendent Director Mr. Sushrut Dambal {Indipendent Directar)
Chief Financial Officer Exit date 26.05.2024 Mr. Darshan Shah (Chief Financial Officer) Exit date 26.05.2024
Company Secertary Exit Date 01.06.2024 Mr_ Abhishek Deshpande [Company Secertary) Exit Date 01 D& 224
Chief Financlal Officer App on 27.05.2024 Mr. Narendra Pawar [Chief Financial Officer) Appted on 27.05.2024
Company Secertary App 17.08.2024 Miss. Sapna Vaishnay [Company Secertary) App 17 08,2024
Chief Executive Officer Exit Date 04.01.2025 Mr Shripad Upasani [Chief Executive Officer) Exit Date 04 01 2025
Senior VP Marketing Mr. Yogesh walawalkar (Senior vp Marketing)
Chief Medical Offier Or. Gurudatta Amin (Chief Medizal Offier)
Relative of Director Mrs. Rekha Paralkar (Relative of Director)
Spouse of CMD Mrs, Deepali Amin (Relative of CMO)
hTSuhsith Company 80% Shareholding by VSAL F-Health Accelerators Srivate Limited
51% Shareholding by VSAL Joint Healing Services Private Limiteq
100% Subsidairy of vsaL Dynamic Remedies Pyt Ltd

100% Subsidalry of VSAL

UV Ayurgen Pharma Pvt Ltd

iii} Directors of Subsidiary

Director in Join: Healing Services Pvt Lig
Director in Joint Healing Services Pyt Ltd
Director in F Health Accelerators Put Ltd
Director in F Health Accelerators Pyt Ltd
Director in Dynamic Remedies Pvt Ltd
Director in Dynamic Remedies Pyt Ltd
birenur in UV Ayurgen Pharma Pyt Ltg
Director in UV Ayurgen Pharma Pyt L1d

Mr.Shripad Upasani
Dr.Rahul Mandale
Mr.Divej Vadhwa

Mr. Yogesh walawalkar
Mr. Kiran Bhide

Mr. Gurudatta Amin
Mr. Prikshit Bhide

Mr. Pradeep Patil

iv) Associate Company

20% Shareholding of VSAL

Azharshastra Foodz Private Limited

v) Directors of Associate Company

Director of Aaharshastra Foodz Pyt Ltd
Director of Aaharshastra Foodz Pvt Lid

Mrs.Pogja Patil
Mr. Kiran Zende

vi] Company in which KMmPp /
Relatives of KMP can exercise
significant influence

Trust In which Mr. Rohit Sane is Trustee
Coin which Mr. Rohit Sane had Shareholding

Proprietar Firm of Gurudatta Amin

Vd Sane Ayurvedic Education and Agricuture Research Trus:
Medemy Life Science Private Ltd

Easy Ayurveda Private Limted

Gurudatta Enterprises

Cure and Care Private Limited

1) The list of related parties above has been limi

2] Related party transactions have been disclosed till the time the relationship existed.

ted to entities with which transactions have taken place.



il) Transaction with Related Parties and their Relatives

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31 2025 March 31,2024
Forefiture of Share warrants
Dr. Rohit Madhav Sane 138.34
Medemy Life Science Private Ltd 138.34
|sale of Product
Dr. Rohit Madhav Sane 1981 2641
Vd Sane Ayurvedic Education and Agricuture Research Trust 1,064.09 1,329.29
Medemy Life Science Private Ltd 30292 . 32495
Purchases of Goods / Services
Dynamic Remedies Pvt Ltd 1,080.60 T98.77
UV Ayurgen Pharma Pyt Ltd 487 31 8373
Rent Paid
Dr. Rohit Madhav Sane 57.87 B66.04
Event expenses
Pt.Nath Neralkar Foundation Trust 0.32
Sitting Fees
Mr. Ratnakar Rai 2,10 2.80
Mr, Mahegsh Kshirsagar 2.10 280
Mr. Sushrut Dambal 2.10 2.80
Salary to Key Managerial Personnel v
Dr. Rohit Madhav Sane 60.00 60.00
Dr. Vidyut Bipin Ghag 19.09 17.70
Dr. Gurudatta Amin 24.85 2712
Mr Yogesh Walavalkar 28.16 4503
Mr. Darshan Shah 397 3095
Mr. Abhishek Deshpande 1.96 13.37
Mr. Narendra Pawar 12.47
Miss. Sapna Vaishnav 890
Interest Received on ICD
Aaharshastra Foodz Pvt Ltd. 1.15 0.15
Professional Fees paid
Aaharshastra Foodz Pvt Ltd, 422
Salary to Related party
Mr. Shripad Upasani 45.78 75.68
Dr.Rahul Mandole 17.30
Dividend Paid
Dr Rohit Sane 17.42
Mr Shripad Upasani 0.11
Mrs Vidyut Ghag 0.00
Dr Gurudatta Amin B 15
Mr. Yogesh Walavalkar 0.04
Mrs. Madhura Walavalkar 0.05
Or Rahul Mandole 0.00
Rekha Paralkar 0.01
Darshan Shah 0.04
Ratnakar Venkappa Rai ool
Devanshi Dilip shah = 001




iii) Closing balance as at year end

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31 2025

For the year ended
March 31,2024

Trade and Other Receivable

VD Sane Aurvedic Edu & Agr. Res Trust 277.97 138.89
Medemy Life Sciences Put Ltd 78.29 40.57
Gurudatta Enterprises 10.10
Cr Rohit Sane 102
Advance received against sale
Dr Rohit Sane
Advance Glven for Expenses
Mr Shripad Upasani . 1.05
Mr Abhishek Deshpande - 0.15
Mr.Yogesh Walavalkar 0.15 0.15
Loan Given to Employees
Mr. Shripad Upasani = 20.00
Mr. Darshan Shah
Mrs. Vidyut Ghag - 2.05
Mr. Gurudatta Amin - 5.50
Mr. Yogesh Walavalkar 200 ' 200
Loans/ Inter Corporate Deposit Given to Subsidiaries & Associates
F Health Accelerators Pyt Ltd 5 10008 100.00
laint Healing Services Pvt Ltd 4947 49 4%
Aaharshastra Foodz Pvt Ltd 13.27 485
Deposit Given
Dr Rohit Sane 100.00 100,00
Trade payables for Goods and Services
Dynamic Remedies Pvt Ltd 181.24 276.39
UV Ayurgen Pharma Pvt Ltd 52.15 833
Sushrut Dambal 1.89 1.01
Ratnakar Rai 1.89 1.01
Mr. Mahesh Kshirsagar 1.89 1.01
Cure and Care primary care Pvt Ltd D18 875
Aharshashtra Foodz Pvt Ltd -0.08 0.06

35 Corporate Social Responsibility
As per Sec 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 read with General Circular No. 14 /2021 dated August 25, 2021 isued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the Company is not required to constitute the CSR committee Where the amount required to be
spent by a company on CSR does not exceed fifty lakh rupees, the requirement for constitution of the CSR Committee is not mandatory
and the functions of the CSR Committee, in such cases, shall be discharged by the Board of Directors of the Company. Company's net
profit before tax for the current financial year exceeds Rs. 5 Crores as such, company is required to spend in pursuance of its Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 in FY 2025-26.

36 Dues to micro and small enterprises
As per the Act, the Company is required to identify the Micro, Small and Medium suppliers and pay interest to micro and small
enterprises on overdue beyond the specified period irrespective of the terms agreed with the suppliers. The Company has set up the
process of identification of the status of parties to ascertain whether they are Micro, Small or medium enterprises under the pravision o
MSMED Act,2006.

37 Capital Commitments
The capital commitment as at March 31, 2025 is Rs. 66.50 lakhs (March 31, 2024 - Rs. 6.84 lakhs)

38 Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposures
There is no foreign currency exposure outstanding as on March 31, 2025 (March 31, 2024 — Rs. Nil). .




39 Other Disclosures
Disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule Il
- The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
- The Company does not have any Benami Property under Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988.
- The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company as a wilful defaulter.
- The Company has no Scheme of Arrangement approved by the competent authority specified under Section 230 to 237 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
Previous Period figures have been re-grouped / re-classified, wherever necessary, to make them comparable with Current Period's
classification.

For A A Mahore and Co For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Vaidya Sane Ayurved Labrotaries Limited
Firm Regn No : 114152W

A

Partner Rohit Sane Vidyut Ghag Narendra Pawar Sapna Vaishnav
Membership No : 148601 MD & CEO Whole Time Director ~ CFO Comigany Secretary
Place : Thane DIN : 00679851 DIN : 09299252
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Audit of the Consolidated financial statements

To the Members of

M/s. Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Ltd.

(Erstwhile known as Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Pvt Ltd)
CIN - L73100PN1999PLC013509

Pune.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Vaidya Sane Ayurved
Laboratories Limited (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) which comprise the consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, the consolidated
cash flows Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, of consolidated
profit/loss and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by ICAIl, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
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in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the
Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

UDIN- 25148601BMIKBE6628



d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disciosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

f.  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which
we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public. disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent appiicabie, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid

consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those
books and the reports of the other auditors.
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(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books
of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financiai statements compiy with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on 31st March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India, none of the
directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to me,
the provisions of Section 143(3)(i) for reporting on the adequacy of internal financial controls over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls of the Company, are not applicable
to the Group. ’

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

il There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at March 31, 2025 except the tax matters referred to Note 33 of the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

ii.  the Group and its associate did not have any iong-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2025;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India.

Other Matters:

Sr. Observation : Impact on Auditor’s Opinion
No.

1 | We reviewed the investments made by F-health
Accelerators Pvt Ltd in SNA Milk & Milk Products
. Private Limited and Justkare Technologies Private
Limited; however, we are unable to comment on
their carrying value due to the non-availability of
the financial statements of the investee company.
The audit was conducted without access to the
investee companies’ financial statements.

Realizable value and current valuation of
these Investments in these companies are
not recognizable, as no valuation report,
nor any audited / unaudited financials
statements presented by the Investee
companies. As such, we are unable to
comment on the impairment of the value of
the investments in those companies.
Financials of the subsidiary company are
under / over reported to that extent.
Currently investment value is on the basis of
historical convention basis.

UDIN- 25148601BMIKBE6628




Attention to be drawn that whereby balances of
most of the parties reflecting in group under Trade
Payables, Trade Receivables, Franchisee Deposits
and Other Deposits are subject to confirmation.
Balances as per books of accounts have been
considered for the purpose of Consolidated
Financial Results

However subject to the related parties,
balance confirmation of the major
receivables and payables are not received
by the company. As such, the reporting of
the balances on the basis of the
documentation possesses by the company.

We draw vyour attention to the financial
statements of Joint Healing Service Pvt Ltd, which
indicates that the said subsidiary Company has
incurred losses which are exceeding its net worth
by Rs. 36.19 Lakhs. Based on the explanation given
by the management of holding company about the
financial support, the doubt does not arise about
going concern of subsidiary.

During the year, companies stake in the
Joint healing has been reduced from 99% to
51 % due to sale of shares. However, being
a negative net-worth, the sale proceeds are
made at face value. Parent Company has
withdrawn their share from the subsidiary
company; however, the management of the
parent company is confident that
unsecured loans given to the subsidiary
company will be recovered in the recent
future. Considering the conditions of the
parent company, we accepted the stand of
the management of the parent company.

TDS working and GST working and return data
were made available for our verification, subject to
TDS Reconciliations, GST Reconciliations of all
companies were not available during audit.

Considering the materiality, Our opinion is
not modified to that extent.

For M/s A. A. Mohare & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 114152W

Place : Thane

Date : 227 May, 2025

UDIN =~ 25148601BMIKBE6628
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Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Ltd
Fl No. 5, 1047, Shriram Bhavan, shukrawar Peth, Pune, Maharashtra 411 002
CIN NO. : L73100PN1999PLC0O13509

Consolidated Statement of profit and loss for the Half year ended 31st March 2025 and year ended 31st March 2025

Amounts in Lakhs

1} The Audited Financial statement were reviewed by the audit committee and taken on rcord by the Board of directors at their meeting held on 22nd May, 2025

2} As required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Statutory Auditors have jasued Audit Report on the aforesaid audited financial results for the hall
March 2025, which were also approved by the Audit Committee and board at their meeting held on Thursday, 22nd May, 2025
3} The Earning Per Share |EPS) has been computed in accordance with the Accounting Standard on Earnings Per Share (AS 20

4) As per MCA Notification Wited 16th February, 2015, companies whose shares are listed on SME
Regulations, 2009 are exempted from the campulsory requirement of adoption of IND-AS. As the company 15 covered under the exempted category. it nas

exchange as referred ton Chanter %8 of SEBI |issue of

financial results.
5} The company has issued and allotted 27,71,200 equity share of face value INR 10/- each at a price of INR 73/- per share through an Initial Pulbic Offer aggregating to INR
issue proceed after excluding Expenses is 1972,98 lakhs. The details of utilization of net IPO Proceeds is mentioned below,

Particulars As per Prospectus | Actual Utilisation pending for Utilisation
Branding & Advertising 1,600.00 1,600.00
General Corporate Purpose 372,58 372.98
Tatal 1,972.98 1,972.98

adjusted against the majority interest except to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation to, and is able to, make good the losses, | the subsiciary subseguently
profits are allocated to the majority interest until the minarity’s share of losses previously absorbed by the majority has been recovered

7) The company had issued share warrant in April 2023, and it was subscribed by 2 subseribers and subsequently in August 23 10
of INR 13.43 Crores, In the November 2024 and February 2035 respectively, the warrant allottment date got expired and application money was
2023 dated 12 P.M. clause (a) and (g). The said receipt belng of a capital nature

forfeited vide special rasalut
credited to capital reserve account.

As per our report on even date
For A A Mohare and Co.
Chartered Accountantg (FRN 114152W)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

(@Idya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Ltd

Vidyut Ghag
Whale Time Directar
DIN; 09299252

Nt

Narendra Pawar
CFD

MD & CEO
DIN: 00679851

Company Secretary

Place : Thane

Date : May 22,2025

UDN:0SA4BE01BMIKBE 6628

Date : May 22,2025 Date : May 22,2025

Place : Thane

Date : May 22,2025 Date - May 22.2025

Place : Thane Place : Thane

Place : Thane

articiliis For the Half year For the Year For the Half year | For the Half year For the Year
ended Ended ended ended Ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2025 Septemebr 2024 March 31,2024 March 31,2024
Audited Audited Unaudited Audited Audited
Revenue
Revenue from operations 4,804.56 8,984.65 4,180.09 4,823.08 9,933.13
Other income 102,32 185.80 #8348 111.82 175.13
Total revenue 4,906.88 9,170.45 4,263.57 4,934.90 10,108.26
Expenses
Cost of goods sold 754.46 1,675.43 §20.97 1,077.40 2.570.89
Employee benefit expenses 1,048.34 2,089.11 1,040.77 1,332.40 2,688.23
Finance costs 2.66 10.42 7.76 8.77 24, 82
Depreciation and amaortisation expense 23B.68 415.54 176.86 155.54 314.19
Other expenses 2,221,717 3,869,79 1,642.02 2,231.26 4,223.67
Total expenses 4,271.91 8,060.29 3,788.38 4,805.37 9,821.80
profit / (loss) before prior period adjustments & tax. 634.98 1,110.16 475.18 129.53 286.46
Exceptional ltems 120.28 120.28
profit / (loss) before extraordinary items 634.98 989.88 475.18 129.53 286.46
Extraordinary items - . -
profit / (loss) before tax 634.98 989.88 475.18 129.53 286.46
Tax expense
Current tax 160.56 262.25 101.69 44,07 83 38
Deferred tax (expense)/income 15.73 12.24 -3.49 417 4.05
Profit for the year 338.40 715.39 376.99 81.29 199.03
profit / (loss) Share of Minority interest -0.04 0.10 0.14 0.06 0.10
share of profit/{loss) in associate 2.69 1.68 -1.01 -1.10 1.10
Profit/{Loss) for the period from continuing operations 337.77 713.61 375.84 80.13 198.03
Earnings per equity share
{Nominal value per share Rs. 10 (FY. 2023-24 - Rs.10}]
Basic 3.17 6.76 3.59 0.76 1.88
Diluted 432 5.81 1.49 0.64 1.57
Notes :

Camtal and Disclosure Requirerments,

not adapted IND-AS far areparation of

6) The losses applicable to the minarity in a consolidated subsidiary may exceed the minarity interest in the eguity of the subsidiary. The excess, and any further losses applicable to the minorty, are

subscribers apalied for share warants, who paid application money|

year & year ended d1sY]

2072.98 lakhs. The net

reports profits. all such

on dated os" August]




Vaidya Sane Ayurvedic Labrotaries Limited

CIN .73100PN1999PLCO13509

El. 5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar peth, Pune- 411002, Maharashtra, Indig
Consolidated Balance Sheet

‘As at March 31, 2025

All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated
As at
March 31, 2025

1,052.04
5,201.60

As at
March 31, 2024

particulars

| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

shareholders’ funds

Share capital

Reserves and Surplus

Money received against share warrant

1,051.56
3,165.59
1,343.13
5,560.28

Minority interest

Non-current liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Other long-term liabilities
Long-Term Provisions

Current liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings
Trade Payables
total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and
Other current liabilities
Short-Term Provisions

ﬁ

2,126,50
688.99
17596
71.38
200.32
7.32
271.85

293.93

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1. ASSETS

Non-current assets

praperty, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible assets
Capital work-in-progress
Intangible Assets under development

Non-current investments

peferred Tax Assets {Net)

Long-term loans and advances

Other non-current assets

2,144.60
1,221.23

126.18
635.97

280.27
234.22

Current assets

Current investments
Inventories

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Shart-term loans and advances

1,598.67
41141
604 99
237.26

282 84

TOTAL ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached

For A A Mahore and Co for and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Vaidya Sane Ayurvedic Labrotaries Limited
Firm Regn No: 114 52W

T T
= }h()H_{hr{{: ~
. Alhodl
¥ g
ERN 114152W Vidyut Ghag Narendra Pawar na Vaishnav
PaMner A \‘:5? Whole Time Director CFO Company Secretary
Membership No : 148601750 AL0T == DIN : 00679851 DIN : 09299252
place : Thane place : Thane place = Thane Place : Thane Place : Thane
Date : May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025  Date: May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025  Date: May 22, 2025
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Vaidya Sane Ayurvedic Labrotaries Limited
CIN :L73100PN1999PLC0O13509
El. 5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Pune- 411002, Muaharashtra, India

Consolidated Statement of Profit And Loss

Year ended March 31, 2025

All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

e . Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

INCOME
Revenue From Operations 22 §,984.65 9,933.13
Other Income 23 185.80 175.13
Total Income 9,170.45 10,108.26
EXPENSES
Purchases of Stock In Trade 24 1,675.43 2,570.89
Employee Benefits Expense 25 2,089.11 2.688.23
Finance costs 26 10.42 24 .82
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 27 415.54 314.19
Other Expenses 28 3,869.79 4,223.67
Total Expenses 8,060.29 9,821.80
Profit before Exceptional Items 1,110.16 286.46
Less : Exceptional Items 28A 120.28
Profit Before Tax 989.88 286.46
Tax Expenses -
Current Tax 29 262.25 83.38
Deferred Tax 29 12.24 4.05
Profit for the period 715.39 199.03
Less : Minority Interest 0.10 (0.11})
Less : Share of Loss in associate 1.68 1.10
Profit for the period from continuing operations 713.61 198.04
EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE
Basic (Face value of Rsf0 each) 30 676 2.02
Diluted (Face value of Rsl0 each) 30 5.81 1.75

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached

For A A Mahore and Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No : 1JA152W __

MOHARE 28

P T
</ _ \o
\ FRN 114152wW ),

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Vaidya Sane Ayurvedic Labrotaries Limited

\ 7

il
Amr\; Rohit Sane Vidyut Ghag
Parther MD & CEO Whole Time Director
Membership No : 148601 DIN : 00679851 DIN : 09299252
Place : Thane Place : Thane Place : Thane

Date : May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025

f)

/‘-‘-
Narendra Pawar
CFQ

Place : Thane
Date : May 22, 2025

Company Secretary

Place . Thane
Date : May 22, 2025
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Vaidya Sane Ayurvedic Labrotaries Limited
CIN :L73100PN1999PLC013509

Fl. 5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Pune- 411002, Maharashtra, India

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended March 31, 2025

All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2025

Year ended
March 31, 2024

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax

Adjustments for :

Interest income

Dividend income

Gain/Loss on realisation of Investments [Net]

Gain/Loss on sale or disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment [Net]

Other liabilities written back

Interest expense

Depreciation and Amaortization Expense

Bad Debts written off

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables

Iincrease / {Decrease) in Other liabilities

Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions

Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories

Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables

Decrease / (Increase) in loans and advances

Decrease / (Increase) in Other assets

Cash generated from / (used in) Operations

Income taxes paid

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Operating Activities
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Sale proceeds of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Purchase of Non-current investments

Realisation of Non-current investments

Purchase of Current investments

Realisation of Current investments

Long-term Loans Given

Short-term Loans Given

Short-term Loans Realised

Interest received

Dividend received

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Investing Activities

989.88 286.46
{149.39) (86.69)
(0.04) (0.82)
(34.22)
. {0.73)
(3.73) (8.02)
10.42 24.82
41554 314.19
31.47 (1.00)
1,294.15 493.99
(23.72) (186.49)
8.43 4.72
6.27 4.88
35.85 (70.03)
(180.38) (5.95)
47.45 14.41
59,75 (293.93)
1,247.79 (38.40)
(187.52) (87.43)
1,060.28 (125.83)
(844.74) (1,115.03)
(436.24) {52.76)
- (219.16)
103.18
(8.42)
28.99 .
149.39 86.69
0.04 0.82
(1,007.79) {1,299.44)

N




C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of Share capital 0.48 -
Money received against issue of share warrant - 1,343.13
ICD written off debited to capital reserve (21.94)
Proceeds from Short-Term Borrowings - 167.82
Repayment of Short-Term Borrowings (21.81)
Interest paid (10.42) (24.82)
Interim dividend paid ' -
Net Cash generated from / (used in) Financing Activities (53.69) 1,486.13
Net Increase / (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents (1.21) 60.86
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning 237.26 176.40
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End 236.05 237.26

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached

For A A Mahore and Co For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Vaidya Sane Ayurvedic Labrotaries Limited

Firm Regn No : 114152W

ohit Sane Vidyut Ghag Narendra Pawar Sahna Vaishnav

[ i P>
</ _
FRN 114152w )

kN

TP

P s MD & CEO Whole Time Director CFO Company Secretary
Membership No : 148601 DIN : 00679851 DIN ; 09299252
Place : Thane Place : Thane Place : Thane Place : Thane Place : Thane
Date : May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025
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Vaidya Sane Ayurved Labrotaries Limited

CIN :L73100PN1999PLC0O13509

Fl. 5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Pune- 411002, Maharashtra, India
Consolidated Significant Accounting Policies

Year ended March 31, 2025 All amounts in INR Lkahs, unless otherwise stated

General Information
Vaidya Sane Ayurved Labrotaries Limited with its subsidiaries (hereinafter referred as the 'Group') is a group consisting of Public
Limited Company and Private Limited Companies as subsidiary of the group, domiciled in India with its registered office located at
Fl. 5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Pune- 411002, Maharashtra, India. The Registration Number of the Parent Company
is L73100PN1999PLC0O13509. Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Ltd (being a parent company, referred as "Company" hereinafter)
was incorporated as private limited on April 6, 1999 and registered under Indian Companies Act, 1956. Company was converted
into Public Limited Company and consequently name of the company was changed from Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Pvt Ltd
to Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Ltd vide special resolution passed by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting
held on 19th November, 2021 and a revised certificate of incorporation dated November 25th, 2021 issued by the Registrar of
Companies, Pune.
The Company is primarily engaged in research and development in Ayurvedic Medicines and the sale of ayurvedic medicines &
products through its various franchises and own clinics. The Company is also engaged in providing Ayurved medical professional
services across its various clinics including panchkarma and other ayurvedic treatments through running of ayurvedic Hospital.
During the year, The group consist of Wholly owned subsidiaries, subsidiary companies and assocites concerns, List of the Group
Companies is as follows,
1. Joint Healing Services Pvt Ltd (Subsidiary Company)
2. F-health Accelerators Pvt Ltd (Subsidiary Company)
3. Dynamic Remedies Pvt Ltd (Wholly owned subsidiary)
4. UV Ayurgen Pharma Pvt Ltd (Wholly owned subsidiary)
5. Aharshastra Foodz Pvt Ltd (Associate Concern)

significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The Financial Statements of the Group have been prepared and presented in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India ('Indian GAAP'). It comprises the Accounting Standards notified u/s 133 read with section 469 of the Companies
Act, 2013. The accounting policies have been framed, keeping in view the fundamental accounting assumptions of Going Concern,
Consistency and Accrual, and also the basic considerations of Prudence, substance over form, and Materiality. Based on the nature
of products and the time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the group has
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities. These
financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except certain items like Financial Leases and Defined Benefit
Plans are measured at fair value,
Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts reported in the financial statements and notes thereto. The management believes that these estimates and assumptions
are reasonable and prudent but the actual results may differ from them. They are reviewed on an on-going basis and any revision
to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future periods. Accounting estimates and assumptions that have
a significant effect on the amounts reported in the financial statements include:
i) Net Realisable value of items of inventories
i) Useful life and Residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
iii) Defined Benefit obligations
iv) Deferred Tax asset or liability
v) Provisions for Trade Receivables
vi) Other Provisions and Contingencies




iil.

Property, Plant and Equipments

Property, plant and equipments are initially recognised at cost. Cost includes purchase price, taxes and duties and other costs
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the working condition for its intended use. However, cost excludes duties and taxes
wherever credit of such duties and taxes is availed. It is thereafter carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is provided under the 'Straight-line' method as per the useful life specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013
Residual values of assets are measured at not more than 5% of their original cost. For assets added or disposed during the year,
depreciation is charged on pro-rata basis from the date of addition or till the date of disposal.

During the period, it was observed that capital expenditure amounting to INR 1.23 crores incurred for the expansion of the
building of a trust by the parent company was initially recognized as Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP) under the company
However, upon review and terms with the trust, it was subsequently attributed those expenditure was more accurately to the

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets which are purchased and have a finite useful life are measured at cost, less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the intangible
asset. Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in
the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Intangible assets are amortised on a 'Straight-Line' basis, over their estimated useful lives from the date they are ready for use, as
per the rates mentioned below:

Goodwill reported is self generated (of parent company) as well as generated due to consolidation as per the provisions of AS-21
Brands or trademarks 33.33%

Computer Software 20%

The residual value of intangible assets is considered as Nil. The amortisation method and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Intangible Assets - Marketing and Branding

The management has identified and decided,the material expenditures on marketing and branding amounting to 420.88 Lakhs
have been recognized as intangible assets. These expenditures are expected to generate future economic benefits and have been
capitalized accordingly.

Advertising and Promotional Expenses

Expenditures on advertisements, including videos for television and social media, have been recognized as intangible assets based
on copyright applications. These assets are expected to provide future economic benefits through increased brand recognition and
customer engagement.

Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the carrying amounts of Property, Plant & Equipment, and Intangible assets are tested for
impairment. An Impairment loss is recognised for an amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and Value-in-use. Value-in-use is the
present value of future cash flows discounted using a rate which reflects the current market rates and the risks specific to the
asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels (cash-generating units) for which independent
cash inflows can be identified. Impairment losses, if any, are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and included in
depreciation and amortisation expenses.

Investments
Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as Non-current investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable acquisition
charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value, determined on category of investment
basis. Long-term investments presented in the financial statements are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value
is made to recognize a decline, other than temporary decline, in the value of investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the
statement of profit and loss. -




vi.

vii.

viii.

Investment in Subsidiary and Inter-Corporate Deposits

The group assesses the certainty of realization of investments in inter-corporate deposits based on a thorough documentary
review and analysis of circumstantial evidence. This assessment takes into account various factors, including the financial
performance of loanee company, market conditions, and other relevant information.

Provision for Loss

Based on this assessment, provisions for losses are recognized when it is determined that the investment or deposit is unlikely to
be recovered. The group exercises judgment in determining the level of provisioning required, considering all available evidence
and future prospects.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is computed on a 'First In First Out' basis., Cost of raw
materials and stores and spares includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. The aforesaid items are valued at net realisable value if the finished products in which they are to be
incorporated are expected to be sold at a loss. Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of purchases,
conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. The net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Inventory Valuation -Trading Goods and Packing Materials

Upon physical verification of stock and analysis of relevant documents, the group Management has assessed certain finished goods
of packing materials as obsolete. Based on this assessment, an estimated loss has been recognized Rs.69.90 Lakhs and removed
from the invento'rv from the parent company's inventory.

Basis of Valuation

The loss on expired trading goods and obsolete packing materials has been estimated and recognized at cost. This approach
ensures that the financial statements reflect a true and fair view of the company's inventory position and financial performance.

Trade Receivables and Loans and Advances

Trade Receivables and Loans and Advances are presented after making adequate provision for any shortfall in their recovery. The
provision and any subsequent recovery is recognised in the Profit and Loss statement. Bad debts are written off when they are
identified.

Trade Receivables and Bad Debts

Based on communications with franchisee parties of the parent company, the Group Management has identified debts that are
time-barred and irrecoverable of amounting to Rs.31.47 Lakhs. Provisions for bad debts have been recognized, and the
corresponding loss has been charged against revenue.

Cash and cash equivalents

All highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amount of cash that are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase are considered to be cash
equivalents,

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

A Provision is recognised when the entity has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whally within the control of the
entity or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. A Contingent asset is neither recognised nor
disclosed.

Contingent Liabilities - Service Tax Dispute
As per AS 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the parent company has assessed the service tax dispute
currently pending at the appellate forum. Based on the lawyer's opinion and merits of the demand, the Management has
determined that the liability is uncertain and unascertainable,

Given the uncertainty and unascertainable of the liability, the parent company has decided to disclose the matter in the notes 1o
the balance sheet rather than recognizing a provision. This disclosure is in accordance with AS 29, which requires reporting of
contingent liabilities that are not probable or cannot be measured rgliably.




Xi.

Xii.

xiii.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when control and significant risks and rewards of ownership of the products being sold is
transferred to the customer. This is generally fulfilled at the time of dispatch, delivery or upon formal customer acceptance
depending on customer terms. Revenue is measured on the basis of contracted price, after deduction of any trade discounts,
volume rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government such as goods and services tax, etc. Previous
experience is used to estimate the provision for such discounts and rebates. Revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is
highly probable a significant reversal will not occur. Income from services rendered is recognised based on
agreements/arrangements with the customers as the service is performed and there are no unfulfilled obligations.

The group recognizes revenue on the following basis:
1. Franchise Fees: Recognized from the date of agreement terms and with the schedule of payment of fees attached thereto.

1A. Reversal of Franchisee Fees : On termination or cancellation of agreement with the Franchisee due to any non compliance of
the conditions, the franchisee fees are reversed through the credit notes.
2. Sale of Medicines:

- Hospital Sales: Recognized on the date of patient discharge.

- Clinic Sales: Recognized on the date of invoice, coinciding with physical delivery of goods.

- Sale of Medicines: Recognized on the date of invoice, and on transfer of all risks and possession of the goods to the customer

3. Interest Income:
- Inter-Corporate Deposits: Recognized as per the schedule mentioned in the agreement .
- Fixed Deposits: Recognized on an accrual basis.

4. Misc Income: Training fees and Admin Charges are recognized on the dates as and when intimated as per the agreement terms.
Employee Benefits

Short-term employee Benefits

Benefits such as salaries, wages and performance incentives are charged to the statement of profit and loss at the actual amounts
due in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Contribution Plans

Payments made to defined contribution plans such as provident and pension fund are charged as an expense based on the amount
of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees.

Defined Benefit Plans

All defined benefit plans obligations are determined based on valuations, as at the Balance Sheet date, made by independent
actuary using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the statement of profit
and loss. The fair value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefit plan, to recognise the
obligation on net basis.

Other Long-term Employee Benefits

Other long-term employee benefits include leave encashment. Leave encashment is recognised as an expense in the statement of
profit and loss as and when it accrues on actuarial basis.

Leases

At the inception of a lease, the lease arrangement is classified as either a finance lease or an operating lease, based on the
substance of the lease agreement. A finance lease is one where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred
to the lessee, while an operating lease is any other type of lease.

Operating lease

If a lease is classified as an operating lease, lease payments made are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term in the profit and loss statement.

Finance lease

If a lease is classified as a finance lease, an asset and a liability is recognised at the commencement of the lease. The value is
determined as lower of the asset's fair value and present value of minimum lease payments, Subsequent to initial recognition, the
asset is depreciated as per the accounting policy applicable to the same class of assets. The lease payments are apportioned
between interest expense and reduction in outstanding lease liability. Interest expenses represent a constant periodic rate of
interest on the outstanding lease liability.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using exchange rates at the date of the transaction.
Foreign exchange gains and losses from settlement of these transactions are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated into functional currency at exchange rates in effect at the
balance sheet date, the gain or loss arising from such translations are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised Qualifying asset
is an assets that necessesarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Taxes on Income

Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax

Current tax is the estimated amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date. Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) is accounted as Current tax when the taxes calculated as per Book
profits are greater than the taxes calculated as per normal provisions of Income Tax. Credit for such MAT is availed when the entity
is subjected to normal tax provisions in the future, MAT credit Entitlement is recognised as an asset based on the management’s
estimate of its recoverability in the future.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of timing differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes.

A deferred tax liability is recognised based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets
and liabilities, using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted, by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets are

except for deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses, where they are recognised only to the extent the management is virtually
certain as to the sufficiency of future taxable income. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Earnings per Share

shares used in computing basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
The number of equity shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued
on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Prior Period Items

On review of Franchise agreements of the parent company the differential revenue of Rs.7.64 Lakhs is reconciled and recognized
and reported in current financial year

Security Deposits and Rent Agreements

During the review of 62 rent agreements of the parent company, it was observed that security deposits for premises that have
been vacated were adjusted by the landlord against repair and renovation expenses. These adjustments, amounting to Rs.20.94
Lkahs have been recognized as prior period exoenditure in the consolidated financial statements.

Others
1. Balances of deposits, loans, receivables and payables are subject to confirmations.
2, The forfeited amount of share warrant application money, being capital receipt as per accounting treatment is

N2




Vaidya Sane Ayurvedic Labrotaries Limited
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Year ended March 31, 2025 All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

3 Share capital

Particulars AER cuy
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Authorised
15,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,500.00 1,500.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
1 ; i f Rs. ,05,15, Equi "
/05,20,350 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each {1,05,15,550 Equity shares of 1,052.04 105156
Rs,10 each)
Total 1,052.04 1,051.56
3A. Reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Particulars
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
As at the beginning of the period 1,05,15,550 1,051.56 1,05,15,550 1,051.56
Add : Shares Issued duri ng the period 4,800 0.48
Less : Deductions during the period - - -
As at the end of the period 1,05,20,350 1,052 1,05,15,550 1,051.56

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has issued only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 0 per share. Each equity shareholder is entitled
to one vote per share, In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. Any
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharehalders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, except in case of interim dividend.

Details regarding number and class of shares for the period of five years immediately preceding March 31, 2025

a) The company has not allotted any shares as fully paid-up without payment being received in cash,
b) The company has not alloted any shares as fully paid up bonus shares,
c) The company has not bought back any of its shares,

Other Details regarding issue of shares
There are no shares reserved for issue under options and contracts / commitments for the sale of shares,

There are no securities convertible into equity or preference shares,
There are no calls unpaid on any shares.




March 31, 2025

Particuiars | As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
In Holding Company :
Equity shares of Rs.10 each
Dr. Rohit Sane 69,69,300 696.93 69,69,300 696.93
In Subsidiary Company shares held by
Holding Company
Joint Healing Services Pyt Ltd 5,100 0.51 9,900 0.99
F Health Accelerators Pyt Ltd 8,000 0.80 8,000 0.80
Dynamic Remedies Pvt (td 28,482 28.48 28,482 28.48
UV Ayurgen Pharma Pyt Ltd 999 0.99 999 0.99 J
3C) Details of Equity shares helad by the promotors.
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
% change % changﬂ
No. of Shares | % of total shares during the | No. of Shares | % of total shares | during the
year year
In Holding Company :
Equity shares of Rs.10 each
Dr. Rohit Sane 69,69,300 66.29 69.69,300 66.29
In Subsidiary Company shares held by
Holding Company
Joint Healing Services Pvt Ltg 5,100 0.51 48.48 9,900 0.99
F Health Accelerators pvt Ltg 8,000 0.80 8,000 0.80
Dynamic Remedies Pyt Ltd 28,482 28.48 28,482 28 .48
UV Ayurgen Pharma Pyt Ltd 899 0.99 599 J 0.99
4 Reserves and Surplus
Particulars At A —[

March 31, 2024

Capital Reserves
Opening Balance

Closing Balance

Securities Premium
Opening Balance
(+) Additions
(-) Deductions
Closing Balance

Surplus

Opening Balance

{-) Pre Acquisition profits
Closing Balance

(+) Additions : Share warrant money forefeited
(-) Deductions ; Inter Carporate Deposit written off

(+) Net Profit or (Loss) for the period

Total

1,343.13 2
(21,94)
1,321.19 *
1,910.82 1,910.82
1,910.82 1,910.82
1,254,19 1,478.66
715.39 199.03
= 423.49
1,969.59 1,254.19
5,201.60 3,165.59




Note on Share warrant ; The company had issued share warrant in August 2023, and it was subscribed by 12 shareholder who paid
application money of INR 13.43 Crores. In the November 2024 and February 2025, the warrant expired and application money was

forfeited vide special resolution dated os" August 2023 dated 12 P.M. clause (a) and (g). The said receipt being a capital nature is
credited to capital reserve account,

The inter corporate deposit given in e-circle of INR 21.91 Lakhs was found to be irrecoverable due to absconding of the authorised
person. Therefore it is written off against the capital reserve vide Board Resolution No 8 dated 27th March 2025

5 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Deferred Tax Liability [Net] 491
Total 4.91 -
Other long-term liabilities
Particulars An et s
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Franchisee Deposits 125.35 115.69
Total 125.35 115.69
Long-term provisions
Particulars As at As at
Provision for Gratuity 138,68 106.33
Provision for Rent Equalisation 25.81 27.11
Total 164.49 133.44
Short-Term Borrowings
Particulars A9 b
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Secured
Loans repayable on demand from banks 146.00 167.82
ICICI Bank Credit Card (0.06)
Total 146.00 167.82
a) Overdraft facility availed at the rate of 8.00 % from Saraswat Co-op Bank Ltd
b) Secured by the charge on the Fixed Deposit No TD1001503226, TD 1001503149 and TD 1001503167 amounting to Rs.1 Crore each
¢) ICICI Credit Crad 9000 in the name of the company with a limit of INR 6.30Lakhs at the interest rate as applicable
d) ICICI Credit Crad 4000 in the name of the campany with a limit of INR 6.30Lakhs at the interest rate as applicable
9 Trade Payables
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 155.48 43.47
Total outstanding dues of other than micro and small enterprises 530.80 666.53
Total 686.28 710.00




Ageing for trade payables from the due date of payment for each of the category as at March 31, 2025

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Less than 1 T 2-Sgenis More than 3 Total
year years
MSME 155.48 155,48
Others 525,38 1.34 0.01 4.07 530.80
Disputed dues - MSME
Disputed dues - Others
Total 680.86 1.34 0.01 4,07 sscﬁ
Ageing for trade payables from the due date of payment for each of the category as at March 31, 2024
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Less than 1 1-2 years T By More than 3 Total
year years
MSME 43.a7 43.47
Others 661.16 1.15 0.15 4,07 666.53
Disputed dues — MSME
Disputed dues — Others
Total 704.63 1.15 0.15 4.07 nﬁ
10 Other current liabilities
Particul As at As at
culars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Advance from Customers 13.94 1.73
Employee Dues Payable 68.32 138.59
TDS Payable 38.08 44,51
GST Payable 55.63
PF Dues Payable 10.59 14.44
ESI Dues Payable 0.35 0.25
Statutory Dues Payable 0.79 0.76
Unpaid dividends 0.07 0.07
Other payables 9.80 8.85
Total 197.57 209.19
11 Short-Term Provisions
Particul As at As at
e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Provision for Gratuity 50.11 74.89
Provision for Taxation [Net] 42.49 -
Total 92.60 74.89
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Year ended March 31, 2025

All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

12 Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets for March 31,2025

Gross Block Depreciation and Amortisation Net Book Value
: As at As at As at As at As at As at
Particulars : . On
March 31, Additions | Deductions | March 31, March 31, | For the year Dedkictions March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
2024 2025 2024 2025 2025 2024
12A Property, Plant and Equipment
Freehold Land 34.24 - 34.24 - - - 34.24 34.24
Buildings 1,086.65 68.74 1,155.39 178.20 21,92 200.12 955.28 908.45
Plant and Machinery 667.33 H.ﬁu.am 770.81 276.14 72497 349.10 421.71 391.20
Furniture and Fixtures 1,266.11 57.07 1,323.18 560.27 126.52 686.79 636.39 705.84
Office Equipment 133.23 23.43 156.66 88.23 17.01 105.24 51.42 45.00 t
Computers 287.95 32.96 320.91 251.85 28.26 280.11 40.81 36.10 V
Vehicles 21.72 - 21.72 16.06 0.90 16.96 4.76 5.67 >
Total 3,497.24 285.68 - 3,782.92 1,370.74 267.58 - 1,638.31 | 2,144.60 | 2,126.50 %
Previous Year 2,895.60 599.65 12.72 3,482.53 1,147.93 224.19 2.52 1,369.60 2,112.93 1,843.91
12B Intangible assets
Goodwill an Consolidation 465.22 - 465.22 - - - 465.22 465.22
Computer Software 311.02 0.14 311.16 150.06 16.23 166.29 144.87 160.97
Brand Madhavbaug - 420.88 420.88 - - - 420.88 -
Others Intangible Assets 397.91 259.18 657.09 335.11 131.73 466.84 190.26 62.80
Total 1,174.15 680.21 - 1,854.36 485.16 147.96 - 633.12 1,221.23 688.99
Previous Year 646.50 548.18 1,194.68 415.13 90.00 505.13 689.55 251.34
20.53 19.97 0.56
12C Capital work-in-progress 175.96 (175.96) - - - - 175.96
Intangible Assets
12p | onBible Assets under 71.38 54 81 126 18 ; ; 126.18 71.38
development
Ageing schedule for Projects in progress
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Particula
articulars Less than T 2-3Wes More than Total Less than LD A 2- 3 More than Tatal
1 year 3 years 1 year 3 years
Capital work-in-progress
Projects in Progress - - 91.00 47.06 37.90 - 175.96
Projects temporarily suspended -
Intangibles under development
Projects in Progress 54 B1 48.77 7.72 14 89 126.18 48.77 12.57 10.04 71.38
Project< temporarily suspended |
i ) m.m..mp | ._.._.m.q..\ I 772 14 mm | ..—um.um Al ._.wmu 59 mlw f 37.20 g 10.04 24734 |




Vaidya Sane Ayurvedic Labrotaries Limited
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Year ended March 31, 2025
13 Non-current investments

Allamounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Non-Trade Investments
Investments in Equity Instruments
Unquoted
Investment in Associates
Aaharshashtra Foodz Private Limited 0.20 0.20
2,000 (March 31, 2024 - 2000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Other trade investments (valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Easy Ayurved Private Limited 0.15 0.15
1,500 (March 31, 2024 - 1,500) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Cure and Care Primary Care Private Limited 1.03 1.03
10,261 (March 31, 2024 - 10,261) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Unquoted Peference shares (valued at cost)
Easy Ayurved Private Limited 0.15 0.15
1,500 (March 31, 2024 - 1,500) Convertible Preference shares of Rs. 10 each
BHH Securities Pvt Ltd 0.01 (0.01)
Justkare Technologies Pvt Ltd 50.02 50.02
73,334 (March 31, 2024 - 73,334) Compulsorily Convertible Preference sharos of Rs. 10 each
SNA Milk and Milk Product Pvt Ltd 49,88 49.88
163 Compulsarily Convertible Preference Shares (March 31,2024 -163 CCPs)
Total investment in subsidairy and associate company 101.43 101.42
Less : Loss in Associate 1.68 1.10
Net investment in subsidairy and associate company 99.75 100.32
Investement in Long Term Fixed Deposit 536.22 100.00
Total 635.97 200.32
Note :Refer para 18 of AS 23, if the investment in associate is recognised Nil, the share of loss of associates it recognised .
14 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Paiticiils As at As at
articular
s March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Deferred Tax Asset [Net) - 7.32
Total - 7.32
15 Long-term loans and advances
Parti As at As at
Wiiiculaes March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured, considered good
Inter Corporate Deposit to related parties 280.27 271.85
Total 280.27 271.85
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16 Other non-current assets

Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 !
Rent Deposits 234,22
Total
17 Current investments
As at As at
Particula
rHicuturs March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Investement in Fixed Deposit 1.492.67 1,598.64
Accrued Interest 2.82 0.03
[ Total 1,495.50 1,598.67
18 inventories
As at As at
Particular
* March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Finished goods 37422 411.41
Material in Transit 1.34
Total 375.56 411.41
19 Trade Receivables
Particulars As ot Asat
¢ March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured, considered good 753.90 604 99
Total 753.90 604.@

—

Outstanding for following periods from Due Date of Payment

Particulars Lessthan 6 | 6 months - 1 More than 3
1-2years 2 - 3 years Total
months years years
Undisputed - Considered Good 692.31 7.78 27 87 18 69 725 753.90

Undisputed - Considered doubtful

B

Disputed - Considered Good

Disputed - Considered doubtful

Total




Ageing for trade receivables from the due date of payment for each of the category as at March 31, 2024

Outstanding for following periods from Due Date of Payment ]
Particulars Lessthan 6 | 6 months-1 More than 3
1-2years 2 -3 years Total
months years years
Undisputed - Considered Good 397.23 168.32 23.88 15.56 604,99
Undisputed - Considered doubtful
Disputed - Considered Good
Disputed - Considered doubtful
Total 397.23 168.32 23.88 15,56 - 604.99
20 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars ALa A
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash on Hand 311 14.07
Balances with Banks 227.12 223.19
Other bank balances 0.83 0.00
Total 236.05 237.26
21 Short-term loans and advances
As at As at
Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Unsecured, considered good

GSTITC Credit

Balances with government authorities
Prepaid Expenses

Advances to employees

Advances to suppliers

Loans to employees

Total

6047 51.75
28.62 4549
31.60 136.32
3.54 0.80
36.35 12.61
6.88 35.87
167.46 282.84 |




Vaidya Sane Ayurvedic Labrotaries Limited
CIN :L73100PN1999PLC0O13509

Fl. 51047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Pune- 41 1002, Maharashtra, India
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Year ended March 31, 2025

All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

22 Revenue From Operations
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue from operations
Sale of products 6,028.96 6,127,23
Sale of services 2,955.70 3,805.92
Total 8,984.65 9,933.15
23 Other Income
Prtictilacs Year ended [ Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest income
Interest income on Bank deposits 117.16 86.69
Interest income on Loans 30.52 2.85
Interest income on Tax refunds 1.7
Dividend income
Dividend income on Non-current Investments 0.04 0.82
Net Gain on sale of investments
Gain on realisation of Current Investments - 34.22
Profit on sale of asset 073
Other non-operating income
Other liabilities written back 3.73 8.02
Reimbursement of rent received 30.73 35.21
Miscellaneous non-operating Income 1.91 6.60
Total 1 185.80 175.&
24 Cost of Goods sold
Partiiitars Year ended Year ended
e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cost of Goods sold 1,675.43 2,570.89
Total 1,675.43 2,570.89
25 Employee Benefits Expense
particul Year ended Year ended
frreniat March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries and wages 1,768.24 2,412.47
Contribution to provident and other funds 119.74 92.39
Staff welfare expenses 13.90 13.45
Gratuity Expenses 63.05 58,58
Director Remuneration 124,18 111.33
Total 2,089.11 2,688.23

-
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26 Finance costs

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2025

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Interest expense 10.42 24.82
Total 10.42 24.8il
27 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 267.58 224.19 |
Amortisation on Intangible assets 147.96 90 00
Total 415.54 314.19
28 Other Expenses
Year ended Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Electricity, Power and fuel 155.91 155.99
Rent expenses 447 .60 497.81
Repairs and maintenance 126.14 225.23
insurance expenses 7.87 5.05
Rates and Taxes 89.32 28.37
Loan Processing charges 12.20 0.65
Design and product development - 0.75
Recruitment and training charges 361 291
Professional and consultancy charges 739.76 818.47
Payment to Auditors 8.20 7.45
Printing and stationery 40.37 44.02
Telephone and Internet 18.71 27.79
Website Maintaince Expenses 55.64 167.69
Website subscription Expenses 2,57 067
Courier Expenses 86.04 4590
Security and Housekeeping 25.20 12.55
Travelling expenses 52.87 116.08
Conveyance expenses 19.72 44 59
Freight and forwarding 102.39 96.74
Advertisement and Marketing 1,409.44 1,376.21
Commission and Brokerage 1.18 7.54
Corparate social responsibility expense 8.08
Clinic Expenses 148.11 94.42
GST Expenses Qut 200.97 24221
Miscellaneous expenses 70.58 49.08
MDR Swipe Expenses 62.18 86.21
Call Centre Expenses 38.87 2008
Membership Subscription Expenses 18.03 32,73
Directors Sitting Fees 6.30 8.40
Total 3,869.79 4,223.67




28A Exceptional, Prior Period Items :

Particulars Year ended Year ended }
Bad Debts of Franchisee Fees written off 31.47 - T
Repair Expenses of earlier period adjusted in Rent deposit 20.92
Less: Franchisee fees for FY 2023-24 7.64
Ineligible GST ITC written off 75.52 -
Total 120.28 -
29 Tax Expenses
Year ended Year ended —l

Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Current Tax
Current Year

Deferred Tax
Origination and reversa| of Timing differences

262.25

12.24

8338

4,05
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Hunp

Year ended March 31, 2025
30 Earnings Per Share

All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stared

Return on investment
I(in %)

Income from Investments

Time weighted average

Investments

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Earnings attributable to equity shareholders (a) 713.61 198.04 |
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating basic 2arning per share {b} 1,05.15.550 1,05,15,550
Basic Earning per share (a/b) in Rs. (Face value of Rs¥0 each) 6.76
Earnings attributable to potential equity shares (¢)
Earnings attributable to equity and potential equity shareholders (d=a+c) 71361 198.04
Weighted average number of potential equity shares (e) 1,23,39,787 1,23,39,787
Weighted average equity shares for calculating diluted earning per share (f=b+e) 1,23,39,787 1,23.39,787
Diluted Earning per share (d/f) in Rs. (Face value of RJ0 each) 5.81 1.75
31 Analytical Ratios
Yearended | Year ended
Ratio Numerator Denaminator March 31, March 31, |% Variance
2025 | 2024
Current ratio Current asset c ) fTao— | a
(in times) Urrent assets urrent liabiiities 2.40 244 1.66%
Debt - Equity ratio Long Term Borrowings + [
: ity sharehaol ! i , 4 -41 31%
(in times) Short Term Borrowings Equity shareholders s 092 | e -3
Debt Service coverage Eamings available for debt ]
e " e Total debt service 135,87 B.70 1461.57%
(in times) service
Return on equity Profit after taxes - Average equity shareholders’
? p & 4.94% }
(in %) Preference Dividend funds i 2 A%adn
Inventary Turnover
. i Revenue from operations Average inventories 22 .89 24 35 -6 14%
(in times)
Trade receivables turnover
racte receivables turno Revenue from operations Average trade receivables 1331 14.26 b.67%
[in times)
Trade payables turnover COGS + Dther Expenses -
: A abl . 55%
(In times) Non Cash Expenditure verage trade payables 2.11 B.88 2.55
Net capital turnover Average of Current assets -
i : 5.82 13.75%
(in times) Revenue from operations Current liabilities 5.02 8 3.75%
Net profit ratio 1 ; .
(in %) Profit after taxes Revenue from aperations 7.95% 2.18% 265.47%,
Return on capital Profit before tax + Finance A italeminkoingd 23.03% 8 4t 17127
ri : 23. 4%, 27%
employed (In %) costs VErage capital employe '

|

Earning available for debt service = Profi

Taotal debt service = Finance costs + Principal Repayments

Capital employed = Shareholders’ fund

Intangible Assets under development

32 Payment to Auditors

tfor the vear (before taxes| + Finance costs + Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Intanglole assets -

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2025

As at

March 31, 2024

As auditor:
Audit fee 4.80 4.55
Tax audit fee 3.40 315
Total 8.20 7.70

33 Contingent Liability

The Company has received demand under section 32 of Maharashtra Value Added Tax, 2002 for various years and the company

Liability Under Act Financial Year | Date of Order | March 31,2025 March

Maharashtra Value Added Tax 2011-12 31-07-2017 15.70 15.70
Maharashtra Value Added Tax 2012-13 29-07-2017 25.77 25,77
Maharashtra Value Added Tax 2013-14 11-07-2019 1422 14.22
Maharashtra Value Added Tax 2014-15 11-07-2019 30 64 30.64
Maharashtra Value Added Tax 2015-16 12-05-2019 28.46 28.46
Maharashtra Value Added Tax 2016-17 28-03-2021 29.55 2955
Central Sales Tax 2015-16 12-05-2021 0.02 0.02
service Tax under Finance Act 1994 2015-16 28-06-2024 *204 96
TD5 Default at Traces till FY 24-25 0.10

349.32 144.36




(B) Expenditure jn Foreign Currency
%
Foreign Currency, Amount Foreign Amount
.,

in Rs. Lakhs in Rs. Lakhs
\Advadlsement 70461 Usp) 79.48
| 2 [Membershig & Subscriptions m g
3 [Website Maintenance e, -mm-m-!mmm
| 4] Website Development 1018 usp mm
| 5 [Lodging Charges -—
| 6 |Repairs ang Maintenance ——
E Techincal Services intai
\
Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans

2
-]

35
The Group Operates twp defined plans, viz,, Eratuity and post employment medical benefis, for its employees, Under the
Eratuity plan, every employee who has completed atleast five Years of service gets a Bratuity on departure @ 15 days of (ast

drawn salary for each completed year of service. The scheme s funded with an insurance Group in the form of qualifying
INsurance policy,

Under the POst employment medical benefit plan, the Group Provides medica) benefit to those employees who leave the
Services on the Group on retirement ang have Completed atieast 7 vears of Service with the Group, The plan 'S not funded by the

36 Related Party Transactions:
Description of relationship
1] Key Management Personnel (KMP) and their Relatives

Names of Relateq Parties
Dr. Rohit Madhay Sane (Managing Directar ECEQ)
Or. Vidyut Bipin Ghag (Whole timg Director)

Mr. Ratnakar Rai (Indpendent Director)

Mr. Makesh Kshirsagar (Indipendent Director)
Mr. Sushryt Dambal (ndipendent DBirecror)
Mr. Darshan Shah (Chief Financial Officar Exit date 25 05.2024

Mr. Abhishek Deshpande [Company Secertary) Ear Date 01.06 2024
Mr. Narendes Pawar (Chipl Financial Office, 1App on 27 .05 2024

Miss. Sapna Vaishnav (Com Pany Secertary,

Mr. Yogesh walawalkar (Senior VP Marketing)
Or. Gurudatia Amin (Ehief Medical Offin, ]
Mrs. Rekha Paralkar (Relative of Director)

Mrs. Devanshi Dilip shah (Relative of CFQy
Mrs, Deapali Amin (Relative of ChM0)
Mr.Shripad Upasani

Dr.Rahul Mandaie

Mr.Dive| Vadhwa

Mr. Yogesh walawalkar

Mr. Kiran Bhide

Mr. Prikshit Bhige

Mr. Rajeey Puranik (Exip Date 27.01-2075)

Mr. Gurudarta Amin [Appointed ON 27/01/2025)
Mrs, Madhura Bhide (Exit Date 23-10-2023)
Mr.Pradip paril [Appointed on 2 7/01/202%)

Mrs. Sonali paril (Relative of Dircctor)

The feather knife IPropnmrshlp of New Direcror)

Aaharshastra Foadz Private Limited

Mrs.Pno]a Patil
Mr. Kiran Zende

Vd Sane Apuryedic Education and Agricuture Research Trust
Medemy Lifa Stience Private Ltd
Easy Ayurveda Private Limted ,
Pt.Nath Neralkg, Foundation Tryst

Gurudatta Enterprises
Cure and Care Private Limited




Notes:

1) The list of related parties above has been limited to entities with which transactions have taken place
2) Related party transactions have been disclosed till the time the relationship existed
li) Transaction with Related Parties and their Relatives

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 311 2025 March 31,2024
Forefeiture of Share Warrants
Dr. Rohit Madhav Sane 138.34
Medemy Life Science Private Ltd 138,34
Sale of Product
Or, Rohit Madhav Sane 20.47 2641
Vd Sane Ayurvedic Education and Agricuture Research Trust 1,064 09 1,3258.29
Medemy Life Sclence Private Ltd 302.92 32495
Madura Bhide 0.43
Dr Rekha Paralkar 1.27
Gurudatta Enterprises 3705 10.10
Rent Pald
Dr. Rohit Madhav Sane 57.87 66.04
Event expenses
Pt.Nath Neralkar Foundation Trust 0.32
Director Sitting Fees
Mr. Ratnakar Rai 2.10 280
Mr. Mahesh Kshirsagar 210 2.80
Mr. Sushrut Dambal 210 280
{Salary to Key Managerial Personnel
Dr, Rohit Madhav Sane 60.00 60.00
Dr. Vidyut Bipin Ghag 1909 1770
Dr. Gurudatta Amin 24,85 2712
Mr.Yogesh Walavalkar 28.16 45.03
Mr. Darshan Shah 147 3045
Mr, Abhishek Deshpande 1.96 13.27
Mr. Narendra Pawar 12.47
Miss. Sapna Valshnav 8.90 -
Mr. Kiran Bhide 30.00 16.00
Mr, Rajeev Puranik 110
Mr, Parlkshit Bhide 1200 10.00
Mr. Pradip Patil 1.99
Reimbursement of Expenses
Mr. Kiran Bhide 0.07 097
Mr.Pradip Patil 045
Dr. Rohit Madhav Sane 036
Mr. Parikshit Bhide 0.35
Professional Fees paid
Aaharshastra Foodz Pvt Ltd 422 27
Mrs, Sonali Patil 0.45
The feather knife 0.13
Salary to Related party
Mr. Shripad Upasani 45.78 15.68
Dr.Rahul Mandole 17.30
Purchase of Asset and Goods
Mr. Parikshit Bhide 1110
Dividend Paid
Dr Rohit Sane 17.42
Mr Shripad Upasani 0.11
Mrs Vidyut Ghag (.00
Dr Gurudatta Amin . 0.15
Mr. Yogesh Walavalkar 0,04
Mrs. Madhura Walavalkar 0.05
Dr Rahul Mandole G0
Rekha Paralkar o0
Darshan Shah 0.04
Ratnakar Venkappa Rai 001
Devanshi Dilip shah 0.01




i) Closing baiance as at year end

|Particulars For the year ended For the year ended “
March 31 2025 March 31,2024
Trade and Other Receivable
VD Sane Aurvedic Edu & Agr. Res Trust 277.97 138 89
Medemy Life Sciences Pt Ltd 78.29 40,57
Gurudatta Enterprises 10.10
Dr Rohit Sane 1.0z
Advance received against sale
Dr Rohit Sane
Ad Given for Exp
Mr Shripad Upasani 105
Mr Abhishek Deshpande 0.15
Mr . Yogesh Walavalkar 0.15 0.15
Lean Given to Employees
Mr. Shripad Upasani 20.00
Mr. Darshan Shah ?
Mrs. Vidyut Ghag 2.05
Mr. Gurudatta Amin 550
Mr. Yogesh Walavalkar 2.00 2.00
Loans/ Inter Carporate Deposit Given to Subsidiaries & Associates
Aaharshastra Foodz Pvt Ltd 13.27 4 85
Deposit Given
Dr Rohit 5ane 100.00 100.00
Trade payables for Goods and Services
Sushrut Dambal 1.89 1.01
Ratnakar Rai 1.89 1.01
Mr. Mahesh Kshirsagar ] 1.89 1.01
Aaharshastra Foodz Pyt Ltd 0.06 -0.06
Cure and Care primary care Put Ltd 0.18 8.75

37 Corporate Social Responsibility

As per Sec 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 read with General Circular No. 14 /2021 dated August 25, 2021 isued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, the Company is not required to constitute the C5R committee Where the amount required to be spent by a
company on CSR does not exceed fifty lakh rupees, the requirement for constitution of the CSR Committee is not mandatory and the

functions of the CSR Committee, in such cases, shall be discharged by the Board of Directors of the Company.
38 Capital Commitments
The capital commitment as at March 31, 2025 is Rs. 66.50 lakhs (March 31, 2024 - Rs. 6.84 |akhs)

39 Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposures

There is no foreign currency exposure outstanding as on March 31, 2025 (March 31, 2024 - Rs. Nil)

For and on behalf of Boar.d of Directors
Vaidya Sane Ayurvedic Labrotaries Limited

For A A Mahore and Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No : 114152W

A

A Rohit Sane Vidyut Ghag Narendra Pawar
Partner MD & CEO Whole Time Director CFO
Membership No ; ¥ DIN : 00679851 DIN : 09299252

Place ; Thane PEaE:e : Thane Place : Thane Place : Thane

Date : May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025

OPIN-29148c01iBMT KBEG626

Date : May 22, 2025 Date : May 22, 2025

Sapna Vaishnav
Company Secretary

Place : Thane

Date : May 22, 2025



a Madhavbaug

Multidisciplinary Cardiac Care Clinics & Hospitals

Date: 22nd May 2025
To,
Listing Compliance Department,
National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai-400051

NSE Symbol: Madhavbaug

Sub: Declaration of Unmodified Audit report

Pursuant to requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015, as amended from time to time and other applicable
provisions, if any, it is hereby informed that statutory auditors have given unmodified
opinion for Audited Financial Results for year ended March 31, 2025.

We would request you to take the above intimation on records.

For, Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Limited

. Digitally signed by Rohit
Rohit Madhav 2y, coned ByHen
Date: 2025.05.22 17:58:11

Sane o

Rohit Sane
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

VAIDYA SANE AYURVED LABORATORIES LIMITED

Registered Office Address: Corporate Office Address:
FL.5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Ishan Bldg. No. 2, 701, 7" Floor, Gokhale Road, Naupada,
Pune- 411002, Maharashtra India. Thane (W]-400 602, Tel: +91 022-41235315/16

CIN No : L73100PN1999PLCD13509 www.madhavbaug.org
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Date: 22nd May 2025

To,

Listing Compliance Department,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai-400051

NSE Symbol: Madhavbaug

Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 23(9) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Pursuant to the Regulation 23(9) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing herewith the disclosure of Related Party Transactions on a
consolidated basis, in the format specified in the relevant accounting standards for the half year
period from 1st April 2024 to 31st March 2025.

You are requested to kindly take the above information on record.

Thanking you.

For, Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Limited

Rohit 51‘3;‘::: ;Lgs:d by Rohit
Date; 20250522 17:5829
Madhav Sane +05'30'
Rohit Sane

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

VAIDYA SANE AYURVED LABORATORIES LIMITED

Registered Office Address: Corporate Office Address:
FL.5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Ishan Bldg. No. 2, 701, 7" Floor, Gokhale Road, Naupada,
Pune- 411002, Maharashtra India. Thane [W]-400 &02. Tel: +91 022-412353156/14

CIN No : L73100PN19922PLC0O13507 www.madhavbaug.org
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For, Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Limited

. Digitally signed by Rohit
ROhlt Madhav Sane
Date: 2025.05.22 17:58:44
Madhav Sane ;o
Rohit Sane

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

VAIDYA SANE AYURVED LABORATORIES LIMITED

Registered Office Address: Corporate Office Address:
FL.5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Ishan Bldg. No. 2, 701, 7" Floor, Gokhale Road, Naupada,
Pune- 411002, Maharashtra India. Thane [W)-400 402. Tel: +91 022-41235315/14
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Policy on Related Party Transactions
1. Introduction

This policy has been adopted by the Board of Directors of VAIDYA SANE AYURVED
LABORATORIES LIMITED (“the Company”), on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee of the Company, to ensure high standards of Corporate Governance
while dealing with Related Party (ies) (as defined below).

This policy shall be guided by the Framework Governing Related Party Transactions
and has been drafted with an objective of ensuring compliance with the provisions
pertaining to Related Party Transactions in the Companies Act, 2013(the Act) and
with the Rules framed thereunder and the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (collectively

known as “Regulations”).

2. Purpose

Related Party Transactions (“RPTs”) are appropriate if they are in the interest of the
Company and its stakeholders. The purpose of the RPT Policy is to authorize,
monitor, regulate and report contracts, arrangements and transactions between the
Company and a Related Party.

This Policy lays down the process to be adopted by the Company for identification
of the Related Parties, approval of the RPTs and any subsequent modification
thereof. The Policy also lays down the reporting requirements of RPTs. The RPT
Policy is prepared to comply with the Regulations.

3. Scope and Applicability

This Policy applies to all the transactions of the Company with its Related Parties
including changes, if any, in such Related Parties from time to time. This policy also
defines the on materiality of Related Party Transactions in accordance with
Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

This Policy has been adopted by the Board of Directors based on recommendations
of the Audit Committee.




a Madhavbaug

Multidisciplinary Cardiac Care Clinics & Hospitals

Policy on Related Party Transactions

4. Definitions

For the purpose of this policy, the following definitions shall apply:

“Arm'’s Length Transaction” means a transaction between two Related Parties that
is conducted as if they are unrelated, so that there is no conflict of interest.

“Audit Committee” means the Audit Committee constituted by the Board of
Directors of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

“Board of Directors or Board” means the collective body of the Directors of the
Company including Committees of the Board wherever authorized by the Board.

“Chief Executive Officer (CEO)” means an officer of a company, who has been
designated as such by it as defined under Section 2(18) of Companies Act, 2013.

“Chief Financial Officer (CFO)” means a person appointed as the Chief Financial
Officer of the Company as defined under Section 2(19) of Companies Act, 2013.

“Company Secretary (CS) or Secretary ” means a Company Secretary as defined in
Clause (c) of Sub-section (1) Section 2 of Company Secretaries Act, 1980 who is
appointed by a company to perform the functions of a company Secretary and as
defined under Section 2(24) of the said Act.

“Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)”, in relation to a company shall have the
meaning as defined under Regulation 2(1)(o) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Dislcosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 2(51) of the
Companies Act, 2013, each as amended from time to time and includes any person
so authorized and designated by the Board of Directors of the Company as KMP.

"Material Modification” means subsequent modification(s) to an existing Related Party
Transaction & the related terms, if such modification(s) leads to a variance of 15% of

4
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the transaction value approved earlier by the Audit Committee/ Board/ Shareholders,
as the case may be and shall also mean and include all such modifications to existing
Related Party Transactions where such variance is expected to result in the value of the
existing Related Party Transaction(s) exceeding a monetary value of INR 1,000 crores
per annum irrespective of the absolute quantum of such modification. Where a
modification is not quantifiable in monetary terms, the materiality for modification shall
be laid down by the audit committee in respect of each contract based on facts and
circumstances of the modification.

“Material Related Party Transactions” will have the same meaning as defined in the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and/ or
such limits as may be prescribed either in the Act.

“Managing Director” means Managing Director as defined in Section 2(54) of the
Act.

“Ordinary Course of Business” means a transaction which is carried out in the
normal course of business and includes all such requisite activities which the
Company can undertake as per its Memorandum of Association. The Board and
Audit Committee may lay down the principles for determining ordinary course of
business in accordance with the statutory requirements and other industry
practices and guidelines;

“Regulations” shall have the meaning attributed to it in Clause 1 of the Introduction.

“Relative” in relation to a Related Party shall have the same meaning assigned to in
Section 2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013.

“Related Party” will have the same meaning as defined under Section 2(76) of the
Act and/ 2(1)(zb)the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Reference and reliance may be placed on the clarification issued by the Ministry of
5
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the Corporate Affairs, Government of India and Securities and Exchange Board of
India and other Authorities from time to time on the interpretation of the term
“Related Party”.

“Related Party Transactions (RPT)” shall have the meaning as defined under
Section 188 of the Act read with Regulation 2(1)(zc) of the SEBI Listing Regulations,
as amended, and shall mean a transaction involving a transfer of resources, services

or obligations between:

a. the Company or any of its subsidiaries on one hand and a related party of
Company or any of its subsidiaries on the other hand;

b. the Company or any of its subsidiaries on one hand, and any other person or
entity on the other hand, the purpose and effect of which is to benefit a related
party of the Company or any of its subsidiaries

regardless of whether a price is charged and a transaction with a related party
shall be construed to include a single transaction or a group of transactions in a
contract.

Following shall not be considered Related Party Transaction of the Company in terms
of SEBI Listing Regulations:
(a) the issue of specified securities on a preferential basis, subject to compliance of
the requirements under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(b) the following corporate actions which are uniformly applicable/offered to all
shareholders in proportion to their shareholding:
i payment of dividend;
ii. subdivision or consolidation of securities;
iii. issuance of securities by way of a rights issue or a bonus issue; and
iv. buy-back of securities.
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(c) Retail purchases from the Company or its subsidiary by its directors or its
employees, without establishing a business relationship and at the terms which
are uniformly applicable/offered to all employees and directors.

“Transaction” shall be construed to include single transaction or a group of
transactions in a contract.

“Whole-time Director” means Whole-time Director as defined in Section 2(94) of
the Act.

5. Policy

The objective of the Policy is to set out (a) the materiality thresholds for related Party
transactions (b) manner of dealing with the transactions between the company and
its related party.

The RPT Policy will be reviewed, approved and amended from time to time by the
Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, subject to review of
at least once in every three years or as and when there is an amendment under
the Act of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 .

5.1 Identification of Related Parties and Related Party Transactions

The Company has formulated guidelines for identification and updating the list of
related parties at regular intervals.

On an annual basis, the CS shall request a disclosure of Related Parties from each
Director and each KMP within the meaning of Section 2(76), section 184 of the Act
and under Regulation 2(1)(zb) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in the prescribed format and in case of any
change, the same would be notified to the Company Secretary.
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The Company Secretary shall determine and assess whether the transactions
constitute a potential Related Party Transaction or not. Such identified transactions
shall be taken up for further evaluation, monitoring and requisite compliance.

5.2 Approval and review of Related Party Transactions

The Company prefers to receive notice of any potential Related Party Transaction(s)
in advance from relevant stakeholders, so that the Audit Committee / Board have
sufficient time to review information regarding the proposed Transaction.

5.2.1 Materiality Threshold

The Board of directors has prescribed the below materiality thresholds for RPTs
beyond which approval of the shareholders through a resolution shall be required:

a. Any transaction with a related party, if the transaction(s) to be entered into
individually or taken together with previous transactions during a financial
year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company as per
the last audited financial statements of the Company or 1,000 crore, whichever
is lower

b. A transaction involving payments made to a related party with respect to
brand usage or royalty shall be considered material if the transaction(s) to
be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions
during a financial year, exceed five percent of the annual consolidated
turnover of the listed entity as per the last audited financial statements
of the listed entity.

5.2.2 Audit Committee

(i) All Related Party Transactions and subsequent material modifications shall
be prior approved by the Audit Committee and only by those members who
are Independent Directors of the Company

8
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(ii) a related party transaction to which the subsidiary of the Company is a party
but the Company is not a party, shall require prior approval of the audit
committee of the Company if the value of such transaction whether entered
into individually or taken together with previous transactions during a
financial year exceeds ten per cent of the annual consolidated turnover,
as per the last audited financial statements of the Company.

(iii) A related party transaction to which the
subsidiary of the Company is a party but the Company is not a party,
shall require prior approval of the audit committee of the Company if the
value of such transaction whether entered into individually or taken
together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds ten
per cent of the annual standalone turnover, as per the last audited financial
statements of the subsidiary.

(iv) The members of the audit committee, who are independent directors,
may ratify related party transactions within three months from the date
of the transaction or in the immediate next meeting of the audit
committee, whichever is earlier, subject to the following conditions:

a. the value of the ratified transaction(s) with a related party, whether
entered into individually or taken together, during a financial year shall
not exceed rupees one crore;

b. the transaction is not material in terms of clause 5.2.1

c. rationale for inability to seek prior approval for the transaction shall be
placed before the audit committee at the time of seeking ratification

d. The details of ratification shall be disclosed along with the disclosures of
related party transactions in terms of the provisions of Regulation 23(9)
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015
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e. Any other condition as specified by the audit committee

5.2.3 Information to be reviewed by the Audit Committee for approval of RPTs

To review the Related Party Transaction, the Audit Committee shall be provided
with necessary information, to the extent relevant/applicable, with respect to
actual or potential Related Party Transactions and/or prescribed under the Act
(including secretarial standards) and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time read with relevant
guidelines, and circulars issued by SEBI or applicable Stock Exchanges.

While considering any Related Party Transaction, the Audit Committee shall take
into account the following:

a. Type, material terms and particulars of the proposed transaction

b. Name of the related party and its relationship with the listed entity or
its subsidiary, including nature of its concern or interest (financial or
otherwise);

c. Tenure of the proposed transaction (particular tenure shall be
specified);

d. Value of the proposed transaction;

e. The percentage of the listed entity’s annual consolidated turnover, for
the immediately preceding financial year, that is represented by the
value of the proposed transaction (and for a RPT involving a subsidiary,
such percentage calculated on the basis of the subsidiary’s annual
turnover on a standalone basis shall be additionally provided);

f. If the transaction relates to any loans, inter-corporate deposits,
advances or investments made or given by the listed entity or its
subsidiary:

(i) details of the source of funds in connection with the proposed
transaction

10
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(ii) where any financial indebtedness is incurred to make or give
loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments,

(iii)  applicable terms, including covenants, tenure, interest rate and
repayment schedule, whether secured or unsecured; if secured,

the nature of security; and

(iv)  the purpose for which the funds will be utilized by the ultimate
beneficiary of such funds pursuant to the RPT

g. Justification as to why the RPT is in the interest of the listed entity;

h. A copy of the valuation or other external party report, if any such
report has been relied upon;

i. Percentage of the counter-party’s annual consolidated turnover that is
represented by the value of the proposed RPT on a voluntary basis;

j. Any other information that may be relevant
The audit committee shall also review the status of long-term (more than one
year) or recurring RPTs on an annual basis.

5.2.4 Omnibus Approval

The Audit Committee may grant omnibus approval for related party transactions
proposed to be entered into by the company or subsidiary subject to the following

conditions namely:

i. The Audit Committee shall lay down the criteria for granting the omnibus
approval in line with the policy on related party transactions shall be
applicable in respect of transactions which are repetitive in nature.

ii. The Audit Committee shall satisfy itself regarding the need for such omnibus
approval and that such approval is in the interest of the Company.

11
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iii.  While according omnibus approval, the Audit Committee shall specify the
following:
k. the name(s) of the Related Party,
I. nature of the Transaction,
. period of the Transaction,
maximum amount of Transactions that shall be entered into,

2 2 3

the indicative base price/current contracted price and the formula for
variation in the price if any; and

p. such other conditions as the Audit Committee may deem fit:

iv. In the event the need for Related Party Transaction cannot be foreseen and
the aforesaid details are not available, Audit Committee may grant omnibus
approval for such Transactions subject to their value not exceeding a sum of

rupees one crore per Transaction.

v. The Audit Committee shall review, at least on a quarterly basis, the details of
Related Party Transactions entered into by the listed entity pursuant to each
or its subsidiaries of the omnibus approvals given.

vi.  Such omnibus approvals shall be valid for a period not exceeding one year
and shall require fresh approvals after the expiry of one year.

vii.  Transaction of following nature will not be subject to the omnibus approval
of the Audit Committee:

1. Transactions which are not at arm’s length or not in the ordinary course

of business;

2. Transactions which are not repetitive in nature;

3. Transactions exceeding materiality thresholds as laid down in the Policy

4. Transactions in respect of selling or disposing of the undertaking of the

12
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company

5. Financial Transactions e.g. Loan to related parties, Inter Corporate
Deposits, subscriptions to bond, debenture or preference shares issued
by the related parties, corporate guarantee given/received from related

parties.

6. Any other transaction as the Audit Committee may deem not fit for
omnibus approval.

5.3 Consideration and approval of the Board of Directors

If the Audit Committee determines that a Related Party Transaction should be
brought before the Board, or if the Board in any case decides to review any such
matters or it is mandatory under any law for the Board to approve the Related
Party Transaction, then the Board shall consider and approve the Related Party
Transaction. The considerations set forth above, under Paragraph 5.2.3, shall
apply to the review and approval of the matter by the Board of Directors, with
such modifications as may be necessary or appropriate under the circumstances.

Any member of the Board who has a potential conflict of interest in any Related
Party Transaction will not remain present at the meeting or shall abstain from
discussion and voting on the approval of such Related Party Transaction.

5.4 Voting at Board/Committee meetings

Any member of the Audit Committee or the Board who has a potential conflict of
interest in any Related Party Transaction (i) shall not be present during the
discussion of the said Related Party Transaction at the meeting; and (ii) shall abstain
from voting for the approval of such Related Party Transaction.

5.5Approval of the Shareholders of the Company
Approval of the shareholder’s by way of a resolution, as prescribed in the SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 shall be

13
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required in the following scenarios:

(i) All the Material Related Party Transactions including any Material
Modification to such Material Related Party Transactions, other than those
mentioned in clause 5.7.

(ii) Related Party Transactions, with the Related Parties which are not in the
ordinary course of business or not at Arm’s Length basis and which are
beyond the limits specified in sub-rule (3) of rule 15 of the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to

time.

5.6Voting on Related Party Transactions at shareholder meeting

(i) In respect of Material Related Party Transactions that require the
approval of the shareholders, all entities falling under the definition of
Related Parties shall not vote to approve on the item of agenda in the
notice relevant to the Transaction irrespective of whether the entity is a
party to the particular Transaction or not.

(ii) In respect of a Related Party Transaction that requires the approval of the
shareholders by reason of it being not in the Ordinary Course of Business
or not at Arm’s Length Basis, the Related Party to the said Transaction
shall not vote to approve on the item of agenda in the notice relevant to
the Transaction.

5.7Exclusions:
The approval of the Audit Committee or Board or shareholder of the
company is not required for the following cases except to the material
transaction with respect to brand usage or royalty :

a. Transactions entered into between a holding company and its wholly
owned subsidiary whose accounts are consolidated with such holding
company and placed before the shareholders at the general meeting for
approval
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b. Transactions entered into between two wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
listed holding company, whose accounts are consolidated with such
holding company and placed before the shareholders at the general
meeting for approval

c. Transactions which are in the nature of payment of statutory dues,
statutory fees or statutory charges entered into between an entity on
one hand and the Central Government or any State Government or any
combination thereof on the other hand

5.8 Effect on Related Party Transaction not approved under this policy

In the event the Company becomes aware of a Related Party Transaction with a
Related Party that has not been approved under this policy prior to its
consummation, the matter shall be reviewed by the Audit Committee and the
Committee shall consider all relevant facts and circumstances regarding the
Related Party Transaction and evaluate all options available to the Company,
including ratification, revision or termination of the Related Party Transaction and
the Company shall take such actions as the Audit Committee deems appropriate
under the circumstances.

5.9 Deemed approval

The transactions or arrangements which are specifically dealt in terms of specific
provision(s) of the applicable laws and executed under separate procedures/
approvals mechanism shall not be required to be approved under this Policy,
including but not limited to the following:

a. Appointment of directors/Key Managerial Personnel/Senior Managerial
personnel of the company/subsidiary/associate

b. Remuneration and sitting fees paid by the Company or its subsidiary to
its director, key managerial personnel or senior management, except
who is part of promoter or promoter group, shall not require approval
of the audit committee provided that the same is not material
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transaction.

c. Corporate actions initiated by the company where all security holders
including related party receives benefit on pro-rata basis, such as:

e the issue of specified securities on a preferential basis, subject to
compliance of the requirements under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018

e Payment of dividend by the Company

e Subdivision or consolidation of securities by the Company

e Issuance of securities by way of a rights issue or a bonus issue and
e Buy-back of securities

6  Disclosure and Reporting

Appropriate disclosures as required under the Act and the SEBI LODR will be
made in the Annual Report and to the Stock Exchanges.

The policy shall be published on VAIDYA SANE AYURVED LABORATORIES
LIMITED website www.madhavbaug.com and web link of the policy shall be

disclosed in the Company’s Annual Report.
7  Compliance with the RPT Policy

e Every person associated with RPTs shall be accountable for complying with
this RPT Policy that may be in force from time to time.

e A Director or KMP or any other employee, who had entered into or
authorized the contract or arrangement in violation of the RPT Policy and
RPT Framework shall be deemed guilty of non-compliance.

In case of breach of this Policy, the Audit Committee and/or Board of Directors
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may initiate appropriate action against the person responsible.
8 Administrative Measures

The Audit Committee of the Company, subject to supervision of the Board, shall
interpret and administer this Policy. They shall also be the Competent Authority
for investigating and taking appropriate actions / steps for prevention or remedy
of any breach and / or defaults in complying with this Policy. Any disciplinary action
taken by the Audit Committee shall be in addition to the penal provisions of the
Regulations.

9 Amendment in Law

Any subsequent amendment/modification in the Regulations shall automatically
apply to this Policy.

10 Whistle blower mechanism

Any officer or employee can avail of the vigil mechanism to report a fraudulent
related party transaction or any transaction which is not in line with this Policy.

******End Of policv******

Digitally signed by

Rohit Rohit Madhav Sane
Mad haV Sane Date: 2025.05.22
17:59:04 +05'30'
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Date: 22nd May 2025
To,
Listing Compliance Department,
National Stock Exchange of India Limited,

Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai-400051

NSE Symbol: Madhavbaug

Sub: Statement of Deviation or Variation pursuant to Regulation 32(1) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Pursuant to Regulation 32(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, please find attached Statement of Deviation or Variation in utilisation of
funds raised through public issue.

You are requested to take note of the same.

For, Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Limited

v Digitally signed by

Rohit MadhaV gahit Madhay sane
Date: 20250522

Sane 17:59:20 +05'30°

Rohit Sane
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

VAIDYA SANE AYURVED LABORATORIES LIMITED

Registered Office Address: Corporate Office Address:
FL.5 1047, Shriram Bhawan, Shukrawar Peth, Ishan Bldg. No. 2, 701, 7" Floor, Gokhale Road, Naupada,
Pune- 411002, Maharashtra India. Thane [W]-400 &02. Tel: +91 022-412353156/14

CIN No : L73100PN19922PLC0O13507 www.madhavbaug.org



PRUVN And Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Statement of Deviation / Variation in utilisation of funds raised

Equity Shares on preferential basis to Non-Promoter Group

Name of listed entity \Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laborateries Limited
Mode of Fund Raising Publiclssues / Rightsissues-LPreferential Issues/ QIR Othess
Date of Raising Funds 14" August 2023

pursuant to approval of shareholders on 05™ August, 2023, Allotment of 16.34.400 Share warrants convertible into

Amount Raised Rs.ll 0,66,44.600
being 25% of the lssue
Price of the Warrants)

Report filed for Quarter ended 31.03.2025
Monitoring Agency apphicable /not applicable
Monitoring Agency Name, if applicable NA

Is there a Deviation / Variation in use of funds raised No

If yes, whether the same is pursuant to change in terms |NA
of a contract or objects, which was approved by the
shareholders

If Yes, Date of shareholder Approval NA
Explanation for the Deviation / Variation NA
Comments of the Audit Committee after review NA
Comments of the auditors, if any NA

there has been a deviation, in the following table

Objects for which funds have been raised and where The purpose of the issue of Share warrants convertible into equity shares are to augment funding needs of the|
Company viz,, to meet general corporate purpose, to support the future growth plans of the Company. However, dug|
to non-payment of balance 75% of the warrant issue price on the due date, 25% of the warrant issue price got]
forfeited and being utilized to meet general corparate purpose, to support the future growth plans of the Company ]
Accordingly, company used those funds for operational expenses of the company against Branding expenses.

Original Object Modified Object, ifl Original Modified |Funds Utilised Amount of Remarks ifany
any Allocation allocation,if Deviation/Varia
any tion for the
quarter
according to
applicable
object
Branding & Advertising Branding Expenses| ICICI Bank ICICI Current 1,50,00,000/4{ 1,50,00,000/- |Payment made to Sonu
Account Account Soed for “Madhavbaug”
branding expenses

Deviation or variation could mean:

(a) Deviation in the objects or purposes for which the funds have been raised or

(b) Deviation in the amount of funds actually utilized as against what was originally disclosed or

(c] Change in terms of a contract referred to in the fund-raising document i.e. prospectus, letter of offer, etc

For PR UV N And Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants (FRN 128704W/AAW-1963)

CA Nilesh Deshmukh
Partner (MRN 126390)
Date : 21/05/2025

Place : Pune
UDIN : 25126390BMLCW]I2708

11, Rama Pride, S. No 118 A, F.P. No 543, Axis Bank Lane, Sinhgad Road, Parvati, Pune — 411030
email : info@pruvn.in | Mobile No. 9970400594 | Website: www.pruvn.in

Offices : Pune | Mumbai | Satara



PRUVN And Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Statement of Deviation / Variation in utilisation of funds raised

Name of listed entity \Vaidya Sane Ayurved Laboratories Limited
Mode of Fund Raising Publiclssues/ Rightsissues-f-Preferential Issues/ QiP-/ Others
Date of Raising Funds 27th May 2023

pursuant to approval of shareholders on 24™ April 2023, Allatment of 5.00.000 Share warranis convertible into
Equity Shares on preferential basis to Promoter and Promoter Group

Amount Raised Rs. 2,76,68,750
being 25% of the [ssue
Price of the Warrants)

Report filed for Quarter ended 31.03.2025
Monitoring Agency applicable /not applicable
Monitoring Agency Name, if applicable NA

Is there a Deviation / Variation in use of funds raised Mo

If yes, whether the same is pursuant to change in terms |NA
of a contract or objects, which was approved by the
shareholders

If Yes, Date of shareholder Approval NA
Explanation for the Deviation / Variation NA
Comments of the Audit Committee after review NA
Comments of the auditors, if any MNA

Objects for which funds have been raised and where The purpose of the issue of Share warrants convertible into equity shares are to augment funding needs of thel
Company viz,, to meet general corporate purpose, to support the future growth plans of the Company. However, due|
to non-payment of balance 75% of the warrant issue price on the due date, 25% of the warrant issue price gof]
forfeited and being utilized to meet general corporate purpese, to support the future growth plans of the Company
Accordingly, company used those funds for operational expenses of the company against FD OD.

there has been a deviation, in the following table

Original Object Modified Object, i Original Madified Funds Utilised Amount of Remarks ifany
any Allocation allocation,if Deviation/Variation
any forthe quarter
according to
applicable object
General Corporate Purpose Creating deposit Axis Saraswat Bank 2,85,02,742/- 2,85,02,742/- Availed FDOD to
with Saraswat  |Bank Account meet general
Bank operating expenses,

Deviation or variation could mean:

(@) Deviation in the objects or purposes for which the funds have been raised or

(b) Deviation in the amount of funds actually utilized as against what was originally disclosed or

(c) Change in terms of a contract referred to in the fund-raising document i.e. prospectus, letter of offer, etc

ForPRUV N And Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants (FRN 128704W/AAW-1963)

FUINA

CA Nilesh Deshmukh
Partner (MRN 126390)
Date : 21/05/2025
Place : Pune

UDIN : 25126390BMLCWK7159

11, Rama Pride, S. No 118 A, F.P. No 543, Axis Bank Lane, Sinhgad Road, Parvati, Pune — 411030
email : info@pruvn.in | Mobile No. 9970400594 | Website: www.pruvn.in
Offices : Pune | Mumbai | Satara



